gJ,UAﬂ\ JLH}S@&\ QL’.QUKS)J

SEiacal) clibuall aal pa i aa ddlall Al g1
(o dagiial) Al
aY¥ e ¥E jaawma ¥



sl Jagdl malil) Cilad) A8 Hd

(Alie daalise 45 ,5)

SEial) cilbiluall aal jo 85 g dallal) adl gill
AY Y jrawd ¥V B dggiial) Al

Aadall

gl

el llall aad jo 5o

Sl <yl il

DAY Jalill Jaall 55 jluall o )l Al
Ot sl (3 g8a & <l el Al

Al culsaxdl) Aals

ALl 30 g8 Jga claliagy)



KPMG

KPMG Professional Services Company Asiga Aot luws Audgal) i LGSl (o) (o (S AS
16t Floor, Al Barghash Tower pie pll V1 il
6189 Prince Turki Road, Al Comiche ci S0 L S e Sa sk TV A
P.O. Box 4803 EAY L
Al Khobar, 34412 - 3146 TAET - T$17 juall
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Dy pedl) Ay ad) Ll
Commercial Registration No 2051062328 AECRER A RS PSR P ) A
Headquarters in Riyadh Ll ) _?ég.ejjl IS adl

Jtisall cliball al ja o

(A0 Aaalua 48 5d) lisall Dl il a5 AS )5 atlise 3oLl

Lllal) adl g8 dral o 0 o A0

éb&\

rand YV 8 LS a8 5l A8 Jadis ) g o ("AS ") b sadll HlaoDU i) coladl ) AS 5 30 230 il Lieas) ) 80
elly L dggiall danl) 4ol sl o A Sla) Bgia A sl gAY Jalill Jaall 5 5 el o ol il g Y oY E
e slrall 5 dppulaall Glubud) e Al Lpaal) 13 Cile glaall @l 8 Lay ALl a3l 58 ae 48 pall Cilaliay¥) 5 gy il

(S AY A il

YY) h LS AS,all ) S ) iy a sal) a5l auas (e ale By seay (i e A8 ) AW Q8 o) (Ll 8
Dnbae) il A gal) jaleall Ty o ) lld 8 Aggmiall Anal) Ayl Lgliis Jall Laehais oY 2 Y€ e
A3 gmaall A yal) ALaall 3 Baainall g Ayl sall dpulaadl jalee Gadas e bpabiall (Ll 5l A sall julaall duuladll

bl g cpral pall 3o gend) Rl (e sadinal) (5 AY) O jlaaYl s yuladl

I Gl

&5 pbaall Gl o gay Uil ey A0 gaad) Ay yall ASLaal) 8 Badinall daa) yall A gall leall Tad g dnal pally Lidd i
Wy 28,8l e Oslitun Cais I3 Ly i b "Wl 2 sl daa) je e Cllial) gal je Sl g and 8 eanass
400 gmaall Ay pal) ASLaall & adimal) (Al sall MY yulae Gl 8 Lay) Gasigall Cpmnstaall Zigall calal g o glud 1 sall (3l
Aaa) pall Al (o diaiy Sl coliblaial (8 (o A1 AEMAYT Ll g hanay Lo 5l 85 cAgllal) i) gall Liima) yay Aliall (53
Ll o)y Gl b il dplia y 4l Lggle Uilias Al

Lllall adl g8 (o daS galdly cpablSall g 3 41aY) il gpasa

iSlaall 8 Baaiaall A gall Apulaal) Dlaal T8 5 Aole 3 ) semy Lo je 5 Al A58l dlae) e A gsaal a3 Y )
8 Lo Jsanall alSaY 5 ol 5 cmal pall £ graall Zigl) (e saainall 5 AY) <l jlaa¥l s uleall g cdgn gl 3y jall
(J\)ﬁé‘&jw\.@_\:\wsaajj)me\Jy\u\f‘:d\:\:\h\ﬂ\L&}\&ﬁj}&d\@}swuy\asﬂ\eujﬁ\s‘}ﬂ\eu

s gl e oy 81 5m (58 sn i pat e S Al

Tl e 5 e ) painl] Tanad Ty Sl paia) e 4S5 5 508 s e A g puall & B JaY1 8 bl a3l g8l Slae) wie
A ellia (S5 A Le ol 8 GaladS 2 1 et Tase alasiind 5 4 ) painVl 4830 <3 ) saY) e canlio s e Guuny
Sl ALEN 5 e 28l 5 a5 g pae sl dlgililas Caliy) ol AS LN Apiatl 5 oY) sl

Al A Il ddee e a1 e sl s pual) aa 63l alaa (sl AaS sally GuilSall

KPMG Professional Services Company, a professional closed joint stock company registered in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia with a paid-up capital of SAR100,000,000 and a non-partner member firm of the KPMG global
organization of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee
Commercial Registration of the headquarters in Riyadh is 1010425494,

Al 3 ol 3 S Sl Aallall 16,20 3 0l 8 4 sme iy e JelSIL g e sogma Ly (Ve vae v ese s e ) Telle ol c gmadl A et ASkacll 8 Alsise Al Aiga Laslise 45 42 disige ablann Asigall ) LB a ol o S AS 8
umnalls 83 g2me duald A jaladl A 50 80 goaall dualladl o al o S Aaildlly

Vo EYe e sn a3 sl S all o ladl dadl 35

¥/



KPMG

() (Ao Foalion 48 55) sl DU il Cladl 534S 5 otlsa Bl

Llal) i) 681 dnal ja o cililual) aal o cild gipwa

ot o (e G ) su 58 oa Lyt e AlA JSS AL 230 8l il 1) e Jsine 2SE e eanl) 8 Ll Jias
O e Blaa Gl adl W) caslill e Jle s st 58 Jisnall Sl () Wl ) ey 3 cliloall aal jo 58 laal
iy sl e Ll Cadiin 350 gl Gy jall ASlaall 8 Badinall dral jall A0 gal) yulaall T 5 Ly all) 5 ) Zxa) )
Ll 53 U stna S Sy OIS 13 350 s 235 claa ol (5o e il el Laws o (Says Tasase (058 Ladic (5 0 5
Aallall 2 gal o3a e 2y () serdiveall AT Al Aba@Y) i E) o g sane 8 5l Lo jiay Sigi

Glo Laila s gl aSall (s jlad Lild iy ged) Ay yall ASLaall 3 Baainall Axal jall A0 sl el Tad 5 daal yall (o ¢3S
Ll e 5 Gaad pall DA gl el de 3

ax sl aays Ll ela Gebod 8 ol dalie g 41S daal e A e peandl ¢ jhalaa) @lli dgal gal deal ye
S syl skl e gshy 38 Gl oY ddad e ) jhall e el i e il g s G et GLEK)
A0l 24 @) ) Head o Allias Clald) gl daatia Cada
«agplall danlia dnal ye Clelya) aaanal Jal (o daal el Alall cld Zdalall 468 5 AadalY agd o Jpasll o
AS AL el 4 ) dadail el e gl sl (= Gl
‘;”\S\ A8dlall ld Claliadyl sl @l pasl 3\,33)3:.4 B2y Aaddtuall Andaall Glubadl dlia L;JAH::S.: °
SY) L i
Jsman) &5 A dna) yall Adaf ) Tabii) 5 Apalaall (3 GaladS 2 ) paial) Tasal 5 10Y1 aladi) uulie (s2e i) o
e Al 50 gl 1S G i 8 Gagyl o Gilaalh A8e 13 on sn 2B aae ellia (IS 1Y) L dgile
L G oL il o Ll Cppmy adld o5 5 S aae 3 5m 5 U (08 1305 Al peias) Tl (a5 )yt
Ll daas Wale ey 438 IS 5 Cilaliai) elli S 13) 5l ALl ) il 500 51 483l il claliady)
ookl g Calaal) Gl celly aag U8 gl s Ll Jgeanl) &5 ) daal jall Aol ) Liilaliii) asius
oo e Al L gl S 1) Ly eclaliadyl @lld b Ly gl 2 il (s ginas JSa s caladl (gl sl @
Al 5 g Lia jo (38a5 48 yhay 28Dl €l Claal) 5 el
Gl L Lay chaa) jall dagall i) 5 daa) pall Jaladiall cu i) g glaill (i s a0 ) sal o e AaS sally (Sl Uil )
(M8 A gatl) el galdd) cilad) ) AS H& daa yall DA LS a3 dlalall 48 1) dadail L daga )y saal Al

/Y



(at) (Adie Laaluoe 48 53) L saill lagdl lal) el ) 48 55 canlos 330

¢ AY 4 gl g dpadainl) cilllaial) ge g 51

i sl alsll gaas e chala e A (O aind Ulany o Lalis) iy o (i) il 55 i e slaal) e 3L
Aallall W1 @l i se 5 alaely (hats Lagd a1 SN Sy lS il oUai i ey J penall SSSYL

AR 01 ge dilars

€00 :an jill o8
AYEET Slad YV ol
AYYO YT 1 sl

/Y



el st @.}M\ ciladly A< i
Alal) S sal) Aaild

AV oY e jaanns ¥ Qé LaS
(gaseadl Jiglly ool S

AY YT e 1)

eYt\'iM.}Y“\

clay)

oY,Y4¢,8V¢
AQY,AC
Yor,\ YA
£00,4v¢

AbyENALAY
ARY,Ae
VRALV N
0£4,Y A

oF,AE), YY1

AN, VA, AE

00,70V,99Y
§YYTYYY
1Y,Y40,1Y7)

14,V 64,870
Y,ivVa,iye
YV,V14,YA8

YYY,VYYa,AT

44, Ad,AYe

YY), VAT

VAo,V 14,009

e -9 SR
¥,YYA
INTE R A

V50, A s vy s
¥ALYYA
VALY EV, 4T A

YVY,¥YYVo,04¢

VY, 18,14

EYE,YE¢ Ay
EYE,YE¢ A,y
o,A%0 Voi,4e)
Y,YVY., Yoy £,¥4Y,01Y
) 1,9A) V,¥Y Y08 Y
VY,V e YYY,1a)
Y597, YA VY,V 4A,18%
£,YAo,09Y Ayv oYYy

YV, A

YAe,1%4,014

P STl AR ENRVER
Lllal s a1 G

il g gal)

D ghaiall e i ga sall

v hsatll sl agie 3 Ly ila
¢ Ly
Lugale pt lasa g
1 Calaza g CilSliag
A glial) & g gall £ gana

A ghaial) il ga gall

hisall bl gie el il Lila e Jghaidl ¢ 3all

A A ghaia il g ga g Ladia Clle giae

Al i Loy il

A glaial) cifa g gal) £ gara

) g gal) £ 5a2a

il glhall g ¢ypanlisall (3 gha

Cpablonal) (3 gha

Y Judl Gl
el Lyl

Blase Ly )l

ACGRANETYEN £ 5a3a

iy glhall

A ghaiall b el glhaal

N Ol gall Aaadll s slale
Aglaia e il glhaall £ gara

A glaial) ey glhalf

A lad Ay aad

oAl A glate el slaa g Adaiea Cili g pne
S 5N Jania

9%&:@&3&2&5_\

4 ghaial) iy glhal) £ gana
clisthal) £ gana
lsthall g cprablucall (§ i £ gana

'Y
VY

ol (ol W\’AM B

(sl i 5!

Al 200 58l o3a cya 1a W Te 5 (YY) G (0) (e claiiall 85 plall (YY) LI (V) e 48l claliayY) o



sl el maldl) ciladl ) A8 i

(iliie Lonlise A< 45)

A Jaldl) JAl g 5 luddl ol sl Aaild
aY Y E e ¥ dgaial) Al
(ol Juylly A paall )

aY YY pY XS clay)
<ilal )
labasl) ¢ya gl
V1,£09,Y4¢ Y WA hisai il clal
A Al ¢ya
¥, 10,74y ¥,0,1 ) A ¥ A il )
Ya,VY £, TAT Y¥,Va 6,040 SR PEY
cild g paal)
(MY T,1YT) (3,AAT,08A) il sy Alaia (g AT a5 yemay il
(Y,)V1,A00) (Y-VYY,V4%) 40 5 Asgall Cilaay)
(£94,7YV) (V) 1 Aall Gl i g paaly ey
(Y2Y,0) (YV),4149) 1 Jasdll gy
(A£,YVY) (ME,¥VY) ° glalayl Cag pna
(VYA £YY) (11,9A8) ¥ Aad giall ALY 5 jLledl) jaiada
(Y, £9A) (3671,7vY) Calill il g yma
(V5TAY, V1) (ABARBARY VY AT ) 5 Ara gae il g pna
()5)Y4,VA9) - YoV Mal" (pe aladdl) Jials el 8 AS Ui oy 5yt
(VUL YAAYA) (1V,Y40,01Y) Cild g paall Alaa)
¥y 0,A0A 1,60 A, 0AY BLN S i
Y,696,190 (V,>¥Y1,08Y) VY Ll & 5 /(g peae)
)y EA AR L)
DAY Jalidlt Jaa
;;;JLHD'J/,/‘GJJ/&_{/ lpdsicad aley o i) 9 5]
AV ATE (YoY,iYA) V) saasall wiliall el yl Ty il ssle) ey / (5l -
AY,ATE (VoY EYA) Al A Jalid) Jaal /(5 i)
LAY, QY £,8YF, Y Al Jaldl) JAAl £ sana
oYY "a yo 0abial g i) ageall Any

el suils dasa
Alall 3 0¥ G

/ sl ol

S alla 2
(sl s M Iy et

AL 3l gl o3 ga 13 W e 3a (YY) G (0) e laiiall 5 jallall (YY) (V) (e &l cilalimgy] e



sl Jlasdl maldl) ciladl ) 48 )
(e Lanliss 4S 55

Oablasall (Ggda B il i) daild
Y Y E pranna ¥V b Aggiiall Al
(g2l Jlly da jadl) i)

€Y~Y\“)3tg\‘§’g.4)l\

R Al
- Al Ay Jelal) Jaal

- Zadl Jalal) JAl g sena

?V~VVHJV\ &MJ\

- ) &
- ALl 5 AY) el 5 jludld

- ALl Jalil) Jaa £ 5a2a

£ ganall 5la.sal) CL.‘JS“ (el alsay) Jeadl Gl
YT, 0, TAY YYY,¢0¢ YY,YYA R
o) e ey e £A Ty ey EA R
AV, ATE AY,ATE -
TLYAY,40Y TLYAY,AYY -
YVY,YYo,04¢ Teee,7 11 YY,YYA Y10, A e vy nn
\VY,YYo,04¢ 66,71 YV,YYA VR0, A e 0 v
9,~/\V,~i~ 9,~/\V,~fh -
(\o?',i?'/\) (\c\‘,i\‘/\) -
£,4YY,1. ¥ £,47V,0.Y -
AVV,YT4,148 VAL,PPVLARA YV, YYA VU0, A0 e 0

?*'*i‘):““.-.m‘”gé-\;“‘)s‘

L) A3 g ey T3 Y Te a (FY) LI (0) g claieall 858 Ual (YY) () (V) (e 48yl claliayy) an
ALl a3l g8l 038 e 135 Y Te 3o (YY) I (0) 0 & soallall (YY) (V) e )



sl Jaudl muddl) Cilad) A8 Hd
(Uiie daalina 48 ,5)

duaa) cladal) daild

aY YE prawna ¥y B dgiial) Ll

(.Y~YT' i )

Y YE g ¥

.

Y¥,1 0 0,A0N .6 e A, 0NY
YYALEYY 11,4A4
Y,YY4,YA4 -
YoV,edt Yyy,at4
AE,YVY Ae,vVY
YAY,YEA YeA,0AY
(Y‘,\Y‘/\,V/\‘\) (Y,i‘\"k,./\/\)
Y, 8,Y0V £,00¢,¢64)

V1,796,740 A
(),1A%,04))
(Y>AAT, YY)

ovY,vaq
Y, A, YA
(12,+¥A,4VA)

(i","*i,\"ﬁi)
V,91V,AYA
Véio, A
04,0¢)
LYY,

(£,V1£,10Y)

(FV,£YE,¥YY)

(YV51Y4) (Y£,1¢Y)
- (6)1,%AY)
(£,Y21,YVY) (YV,41.,801)
(12,4 £7) (F1e,ver)

¥, 0A, TV E YN E, AT
¥ye Y, YYA YLEEE A
(£),11V,1€7) -
(£),11V,1€7) -
(£¥,¥10,144) (Fo,7Y1,¥¢Y)
ERRERRAR! TY,V40,0 %)

1Y,V40,17) YV,114,YA4
VYA EYY 17,4A4
Y,1Y4,VAq .

ALa sl Adadsy) (pe 40083 BB

B 3l Jas @‘)l\

o CObaeil
¥ 48 gid) Al leal) javada -
Lol (e 00 58 (590 @il sl Alalall Al il gt lea e Bl -

Y-Y. il

1 Dyl -
° slak) -
) Cps gall Laadl) Al slilsa -
AR &l Jaa -

ot Ol il

hsadl) Lyl agie & LY dla -

AT A glaie Cula sa ga g Ledia Cile gine -

A )lad A5l aed -

eJee (ja dadia dady -

AT A glaia il sllag g Adaion Gl g poma -

Ao (55 Gk ) atud) -

Al ) Ada i) 8 ardiiceal) 2831

" Ondda gl e anall deadl) il el
@Y e giaall 3185l
Aladal) Aaday) B asdicead) B3 ila

4 jlaiay) Aaddl) e A8 BB

1 &Ll‘AMJ Sliaa g\)ﬁ
dalinia ailag lal )

4 L) Aaddy) (ya gl 81 JAla

Al pail) Aail) pe ARl clBdanl

VoY "Ll ) gila g 2l
4 gatl) Al B addival) 283 ila

daSa B Lag A8l & @) padl) Ala

Laall Bl & 4aSa 3 Lag 0l

A L) lgs B dasa b Lag 28l

ALY cila glaal)

Agaill) e cMalzal)

Y ad gial) ALY 3 jud]) janadia
XY, ML (e 5 (53 @) Alalel) il il o e e 55k

ALl 251 o3y e Y Te (YY) ) (0) G cilniall g 5 alal) (YY) 1) (V) (e 488 el cilaliagY) aai



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Lllall i) 581 Jga clalicay)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Ll

Al Joa cibaglas

s Aldie daalise 490 gous 4S50 & "Baganall pualill mdal) clad) ) S 0" Tl ("ASa0") b sl Hlagdl lal) cilad) ) 4S50
AY VY (it 1 38 sall ) £YA 5ax8l) 53 VE 5 H5all YOVYOA/GET/EY a5 G 5 sa Jarip ) 99T 5l )0 (380 sall ) €11
("Ll 0 sl (5 Sl i) e palial)

Basanall gilS danl (g gy AS ) JalSIL AS glao 5 Aagls A 50 o 4S50 L gl il 8 4S80 s 1 ol Jiagy

el Adaily ALAIL diad pall S N (5 s rann Y G B0 el Ayl ASLaal) 8 an Disad saali 098 G i Y0V Y AL DA
ALl jad 5 e Jpanll Linall cillaldl ) (alla sy (V) 4S50 genlise o8 28 clld Jle 2lias A0 smasll Ay al) 3SLaall 3 Ly sl
() 5 .o clilbiad Wy sagmm Jly Goale Vv () sasmn dly Gsale €0 e A8 Jle (80l (Y) Lolisaill ualih Ay
Y e 2l Cpranlisall aaf ) g jial) dagdlly Ll jlagy) ddaisly Aloall <l il slaall 5 <ol s sall 5 Ay jlall Al 43S gt )55 8
@Y oY) A A ("Lelu) (o0 smaall (538 all @il e allall g e 43150 A0 g e AS il cilas oY )T A JOA LY VY Ll

g2 by Gsale V10A () (g5 Jly Gsale Vo v (e el Gl Bl 3o A8 D) caald

ool LD malall el ) AS 55 ) 89 ganall palill salall ladl ) AS 55 (e AS ) aud yuad AS 8 pealie Y )T A DA
XY Gy YAV @85 gl 3l Sl a1 s gey Aliie danloe 3855 ) 52 gane Al gane Cld AS 55 (pe AS 5l gt a3 clld ) Adlall
AT T A DA AS Al sl e daalaldl dellaill Cile) pa ) calaiS) aY )T Gaane | Y 38 sl 8 ) €YY 322l

GBsia b Auilin) daale ) slasall #L Y1 5 ila) alaaW) dyead (V) eSS () sanloall 8 288 ¢ gl a8 pandll o g i

Al Aaalua 4S50 1) &Sl il s il sllaa s 3 s g Jasad () 5 s smm Jly Osle 34,70 i oY 17 ubtf o 3 Ll

oshae T 38 sall ) £7A 5ax8ll 3V E 8200 gl Ay pal) ASTaall & L sadll a5 e A jlead "Ll e i 5 e 4S50 cilias
il 19 58 gall caY £ EA a8l g3 VY ‘féuag&)ﬂ\BM‘;@Eﬁ&:\ALs‘)ii&h\)h0EAA.‘"\.AL»"J#QAKS)JU\%}A;\J#eﬁ_EY~\V
ASlaal) & aaall 5 yaa clinal Uy sad Lol A5l al (a5 e Loagl 4S50 calias a1 @lld aaas g s lld ) 28LaYL LY YY

A sl 4y el
AU Lee 558 5 A8 1 Glilee Al 24 8] 238 (paials

@ Jad) ab, X2
O ARTY r..mx\
YeYeAEYOTY 3aa

Aguaddl) Atarl) il Lpalaad) il juadil) g cludaad] g sy G

, AN Oy
e (e (n i pnem LS (Ll B pal) laall Asdaall alae) Ll a0 Al sl ulaall (a5 AL 50l 3 dlae)
Coamiaall 5 Cppma jall 4 gl Aell cie 5 pabiall (s AYI il jlaa¥l s ubaall 5 42 gaal) A el 3SLaall 3 3aainall s 2 5l Aidaall



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al

(2) Anadl) dnad¥) c)d dpdaall o a8l 5 clabad] g HS Y Cnl

bl G
ety A ) iV lase 5 onlaall (SlEain¥) fane alasiuly g dpay ) ZASH) faal T8 5 4 ) peia¥) lase Gl e 2000 230 5l 028 dlac)
Al giall 3as ) el Ay yhay Gl ) il gl Aanalll Algs LS 5 Alalall dailly uld ) ) L)

K

Y-Y

Al ol Aland) g a jal) Alas Y-Y

Dol ZlLall 0 gl o2 (imje o5 AS 8 g Jant (il pnati Sl Aol Al Alae 2ol LAl 3058l 03 (8 iyl 25l (ulid o
GRS Al Le e s by o ) g pacal) el i slacall e a5 o3 AS 0 Al ) Alaall g impall e yin (5301 (52 sl
d

4 ) Lol cilia) i) g ol aEil] g al<al)

Alall e 5 A 5l dyualaall cilulud) Guda 3 i Al sl 58V g <l il g alSa ) alasiuly 5 1oy culd 4kl 2 @l s2a lac) aic
Q\ﬁd&ﬂ\ XYY o @ul\ ém\uﬁ;ﬁ.ﬁ} U._llﬁ})aa..d\jQ\J‘)&‘X\}Q\JM‘JU\JP}AMM\

Y il ) e el ) Sy L gais Gl e i) cilial 538y g ol il Axal ye o3

€1 g all 2y il Aal) e dala <Blaad ) (5255 3 Ay gadl lalaall ol aSE aae a5 ol il 5 cilal @Y1 Jsa il sheall )
rehle o Qi aY o YE juan ¥ 8 dgiiall dill ¢y glladll

Ldlal) cla g gall dad & (alBATY)

ooty Al o g slalaal) Aalally (Wi ) Al g sall o A giall Aglai) jileall 5 jldll Claiade il 48,48 a6
andl (s e Al i) ety pleall Jalay gliay plodll Cliacais
24l ¢l giall Aplanl) ludl) juad die 5 0V LAY die (g 8 g JSy canla 3 38 el iU el e cilS 13) Lagh aa vie
Lo g laslen s Jilad Jady 138 5 Lagd e Y aga ol QIS (g0 5605 Alia 3 2x3 ) A gieall 5 daclall o glaall L liicly 4S50
Aokl 5 il il slee Jay LaS il sl ) aiusall  SLaiY) apsil 5 A€ 5l dya 5l 5 0l ) Taliin) 2aS
ledic it Alla 3l Jua¥l o 38500 e
BJ}MA&DMMJEAu‘dJA!LAJ;}Aﬂbﬁ)ﬁaﬂ&JPJUJJ&\SSD‘*\SM@J\A:\S‘}“‘\SLA\JJ\J\Mua)ﬁsd\ehgemdw;\ °
ol ¢(Len dading S 13])
ST gL 40 5o 3ESIWY) & U Sl Y] jslah ledic e
Asiall jeadl lae o daddl il Glaal pen o g G dad gl Aalai¥) el oo jeadl 20 o e giall Al jiluall
bl A58l LIMA (o i 4pa8lat B 53 ol o8 dad gial) AglaY) oAl aE die lueadl 8 335505 58 all o) Al 3103
iy
-

Gl gall Aandl) Algs slolca |

3l a5 ) SV i) ety Ay ) SV CilanEil aladinly dAleall 53 o) U ANl dal) 5 soanall dardl) dlgs slilSa A0S paa
il gl (8 bl 30l 31 Jama g madl) Jare Baad el a5 Jifial) A Adedl) ) shaill e alias 88l de giial) bl 38 (e
Ja AL Lt s oot ) ilial 8 (8 cppiil) dolas S6m nl ll 5 5 5l C¥dna s gmlal) S (s 3 ¥ ) o
sl S JS F )l (8 ilial Y] aies Aaal je ali g ilial Y] eda (& <l paill Apnlual) Alle 320l adliall chlal ) ol

B0 grall A Sall ol of il 32 g dile Hlie V) (8 g g cmliall aadll Jaee 2aad die aiadll Jame s paill A e SEY) el
Cumy dilall Jiaie Jshb e dalal) vie o gall bl a5 A8 5 yre dpalle Cagad AUS 5 Adand 5 2asal) ¢ el 5 J8YI e "A" Canial
L3 sn e il Jad (e L) Claiall Lalal dan) je o) pa) al 320aall giliall il Y b gial) 5 il pe (38 55



sl Jagdl mudil) Cilad) A8 Hd
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Lllall i) 581 Jga clalicay)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Ll

(2) Anadl) dnad¥) c)d dpdaall o a8l 5 clabad] g HS Y Cnl

() il 381 gl a5 alSal) g dalgd) dppadaal) cilubpud)

() il gall Aaadld) Ayl lélSa
ot yied Y gl Galal e @lld g caadl) Jaee L) a3l Colaiad) Jalas (e Ao jie Aplatil (il st Ld 055 2 @lli slagial oy
Bagall ddle

ﬁu\hm@dmgmuts)uﬂuﬂlaﬁuumm@ums‘x@bﬁ\ .'g\ﬁ\dalu‘\_ﬁgﬁ\dm,

sl sl asmsae Jh s (4V0 = )7) A sl - Apalladl daial) dadaial 4Ll 58 51 Ve Jslan ) Aua yiall i anal) it
Al lalSa el ) (5 ) Y apiill ¢ ya) die 3y graadl Ay jall ASLaall 8 Lo gee Y anall 038 a2iiu dilaial) 8 il gl Y anal B2s 5
U s 5% ol @y 06 Gl ¢ AT il Ve Jsan gl aladiad 313 puila sall deadl)

Aalad) dadl) Ll |

AL e s AL il sl g s s sl (pe JSI Alalad) Aol (ol AS 5l o) claliady 5 ciluland) ks

Cl gisa b Aalall Gl Cafiad 2% g Uaisall 508 Adaalall ALE 48 g ila gl 4S5 22305 ¢al 5 ol Jua Alalal) dall) (uld xie

b LS il (55l 8 Aeadiuaal) DAl e 2l Alalall dal) Judus A dalide

(lilaie il sllae 5f il g gl Adail) (3l s 8 (Aanadl e ) R aall Sl 0 (sl -

du)s)ﬁgsjﬂag,xu\jiauﬁ,&&;mz&m@}w6@\@@@3@&\&;)@\)@%\manm;v G sl -
()\,H\J\wmm)bﬂuﬁwwjbm‘m

(MJHAL\A)&&.\AJA)MJH@N\OJJM_\\JMQ\ \JA_\\J}M\}M_}\JP}AH&_})\AM ¥l -

Aall) (i Gyl aipad Alalal) dall b (g Ailise i giase 8 gz a5 a1 51 Jeal Alalall dagdll (bl dandiivuall ciBaA) cilS 1))
Op O sl il AS il 4 g JalSIl Galall ala OMANe (5 stae Al o liely Aalel) Aalll Juld (e (5 stasall (uii (A JalSIL Alal)
all LA Gaa 3l )y 5l 5 558 Al 8 Alaladl daill e yed) Juslasill il gise

B3 |

7 15 Aadaily AR 13 KA 5 A el 5IS ) _.‘Lus;\M_(:‘@\")ﬂjw\,@)@\,z\s)ﬁ\mC_‘.\,uiss)sts)'ua‘syﬁs\cmg
AS il A cpadl @lld a5 el 08 e Sl da )y o) ga) al s | a8 o) FIVD 10 piey Aisee 58 Al 8BS Gl il 80 gl 8IS 3
@L\a‘\ 3\5) e\)ﬂy M):.A

Ldlall e cila g gal) dad & (aldddy) |

Ul 8 Lgiad palias) o pdise dllin GlS 13 Lo ypanil ALl e Ll s sl 3 580 Fall Gy Ml a8 S )l (Sl o 5
a1 ol iy AL dall 85 K5 ¢ dsall 13 Jie dsa s

| Al pe AR Aga8y ClEass cla ic I 8 G il ) Aal) Lty sl
UsSSs ¢ e T S ge de gana jraal (A 52> gal) apend oy F o= PLCASE SIS
L;);‘}I\ Gl g gall Adatall Zpaail) ilaanill ey aa ) Aldie

Gladl) e sty dad aaiad 5 S gl - ol (IS aiad day Alalall Aol o AlaRTLY) die 4508 8 Jeal) oo jie ALl dadl) Jias
443).\4}\ dﬁ(;m;dme\mbdh}d\aj\wé\ 4a gada {)M\W\ 4.\&5.1“

2 iU AL died 2l 3a) gall 3as gl s el 4y il el ) slaii Ladie daill & (liasy) jiled ) o4

£y



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(Alie daalise 45 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al
(sl Jlylls da Hadll dlluall)

(2) Aosead)) Apan ) cild Lpsslaal) ) adil) 5 Cbasad) g 32Y) pund

G padil) g agaall &l g sulaall

o Al e..n,ss\ﬁ,é soh s il L G AN Asaall g Basaadl putaal)
Al 8 2l 5l gl sl JW) 55l A sal) jpleall 038 Gadaill (S5 Al obial A jaall Alaeal) Ml 5l 4 sall el ke a3
Agldl 5 Al @l piall A adl

¢l asie" VTl 5El dsall Hlead) o cdbaedll - jlaiin) sale] s gl Clales & la¥) 2 s il )

Al sl (e (V) (sl Al Jlmae Ao el - Clagaill ae A glaiall e il glladl) g A ghaia pe o A ghaiaS ol sllaall i
«"alla)

i i - laliady) i) @l Y1 (V) Sl il Jall Hleall y daiil) cliiad) s (V) Il daslaad) jlima o s
¢ sall o gal

M) Claall G s el 8 Gl @l A" Y dsall dpulaall L e Bl - Jghaill 08 axe

g Jgrdall &l b LgiSl g B jabiall Adarall g Sasaad) julaal)
sy Jpndall 4l e LiSly a5 2000 Aaeall 5 3aaad) juleall (Seall Grdailly 48 530 A8 o]

DAl Al Sheal) 5 MLl <l s8I () Jlall yEl Jsall Slead) e el - ALl <l 581 Gl 5 ot e cdaal)
¢"laliad) Adlll cl sV (V) )

§(V) () sl dsall el s () ALl ol Jsal) el e cidbaeil) - Axgalall (g Al 5eSI) A8 ) i ) 3 sial)
¢l 230 ) ~Lady) 5 (m yal" (VA) Ll jall Jsall el

¢"laliady) Aaall alebusall puzads ¥l Aegill Sl (19) Judl il ol L)

Dras (V0) Sl Ll el el Slo cidbaed) & jidall ¢ 5 i) 5 Ala 3 AS 8 5 i) G Jsal) 8 daalie ) au
a Lad Gl paal) o aaad g ((YA) (sl dpalaal

AS Al A0 30 gl s s Ll oDlel s sSaa julaall 0 5Sy of a8 Y

o.y

Al el @ld dsulaad) clalud) 1-Y
A g el ) wan e alitie JS8 Aidas bl o3aolial Lige ALl 230 5l 638 Slae) & Aidaall dpsusdaall byl ()

Cldaal) g clSliaal) 1 -Y
sailadl claail) AASH (el Caa g ) al) 3 GRliRIY) 5 i 5 oS jial) LY Lie Lo goadie AL lanall s YY) 5 clSliaall el
A e 3 a5yl

Glleall & Jua¥) 20 2 i LSl ol Vg can g o)) el 3 (mlias¥) jilea Ll 28Kl ) a8 dllend i Jae ) 7 58
Al paaddl alasind lalie ¢ 5 5 4 el

s ye dpaliail) ailia (3035 Jainall (o 0 5S; Lenie Jadd (laidla Lagyl cdaaiin Jual€ Lgald) 5 JuaDU 4y jal) ) 8 A6a D) o\l & 5
lanall g STl 3 g3 o (5K JIagian 3aSial) ZAISH Ao ) 4y L (355 50 5y sy Joa) AAISE Ll A0S0 ie 5 4S50 ) Jua) elly
DAY Jelall Jaall 5 5 L) ol g ) A8 e Jaas (5 AY) Dlall s Zolal) i apan a3l e dlaie¥) @lld e duall 3y a3

b s il sl YA



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al

() Aosead)) dsan Y )d dsadaal) &) paial) g cludsd) g 2N Gl ¥

() Lol Apan¥) il Lppalaal) cilubpad) 1-Y

(&) larall g cilStiaal) )27 -Y
olial e 38 LS il g sall el alY) anll 520 e Culil) Jandll 48yl aladiuly LY sl &y

G piad) 23
° 3oaline il jlie e cilipss
Vo Ai€a ol pugat g G
¢ Cila slaa Lia ol 635S5 laza

Y 38 A yiaall dagdll of ) Cagplall b el ) o Calaal) 5l Letie Lgiad & (alias) @llia OIS 13) Le aanl Gl s sall paan dnal ya ol
diad o S) iU 4y yiaal) dal) ulS 1Y) oo e ALEN Aadl ) sl e Juadl 4y il Al (adad abyy ol il ALE o S
LAl iSU Al 5 jasal)

el Sl sl o AT Jelall Jaalis s ledll o sl Al e ccian g o eclinall s cilShiaall sbagil de iLedll /Y1 Jresd o

walle 8 US Gl b Ladle ()5S Ladie Aaaiiiuaall (3 pall 5 <l g pall Al laeY) Jyam s dna) e o

Augalall & fagagall YL
slhY) aad day AL 4nld oh g dane Al e alg AS A 45 B0 A 3 ) gal) JapdadS iy e A galdll e Dlaga gal) Jails
a4yl aladiuly 3 08al dasiall Lead Lalls A saldll e <l g gall 280S5 Cadaid oLl lsa oy A jial) Al alddil il g oS) il
DNl ALY jeadl aly AV Jelall Jaadl g 5 jleddl o ol A8 L6 Bale L) Al b atall AaliY) b jleel e o i) Ll

¥ agie YataY

:);345 lay:;d\ (
sl ) agie B L) dla
Jabivadl 1) Jua¥) ASlal sailall 3 jlapd) Jy say g AS ) o 65 ) lagY) o gie Caial | ClS o Dland ol s s AL Cilana AS i) a3
2all AMa) Aal) 5 s sall Joa DU Alslall Al Jlag¥) e Dl die o salll Jlag¥) 2gie Jinasd | lisa o) 25888 4 8 52 3 ) ey
ki) 1) siall Jace ol s sl AShe AS 50 a5 ¢ lag¥) Bae Ales 3 8 Lagal ¢ gl ciladal oY)

(DY) asie (e aed) (hisalll Jlad¥) asie e sladl) o siad il Cladal)l Jaa) Ghsadll gVl o s3e b LBl Jlea) ey
sie (e Aine e Al 5 ) S e sal) JuaW) ASSE 5 Hlagll dsie e aed (o (3O i aly Al 3 0ial) Agiiall ddlaall 130
e el e danie clady e 3580 Jeasd | (i pall Gl 2V @iy el Jlag¥) agie & L) ea) (e daad Qis ¢ lagY)
(e Lot e gindl) el jlagy) @llaS 5 dadiall Ciladal) 038 anadi ¢ yall Gl 2 Y 5 3y sall <l s sall Aisiall dail) Jilia gy sust 8 Lgia
o sadl @553 e Slar) e 3 giall (e 2 Y1 VO Ll N el jlamal) Gy AS ) aels | L sl jalill agie 8 L) e

Dl e Jla Y oS IS Gles el die S e sl (b



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al

(2) Anadl) dnad¥) c)d dpdaall o a8l 5 clabad] g HS Y Cnl

() Loseadll dpan¥) cid Lppadaal) cilubad)
(&) S agie

oaliaas

Lganai ) Taliind JLsad ol L ol 2 58S Slag¥) 5 gie sy bl 3 4S8 Cadld ¢ palie Lgitay (oSall i 48,80 jals
o gind (V1) uall gl Jgal) Hleall Tad 5 SLly dalaial) pdlially slalial) paes 5 8 5 JSE s 3 5Lyl e (IS 1) L Jsa
) S el A8 L As jae 3 giall o3 () gl —a sl ey Aalal) Sl el Sl 5 2l (B il s say AS 0

A T alaiul) Sa il sa s Gl laa¥) e Ay F )l (A Sl 3 sie el 5 alasiuy) G Dl g go il 48,8 o
¥l Y Ol sale) ey aladiuly alasd g el (A (alidi) i g oS jie BBl (o) Ladls ddilly ol 2y

Bl Jame aladiiuly lganad aly g caiall Aglay oy )5 8 Lgmia o ol 30l 5] clbadal el Aailly Slaa) o she culal Y 531 Gl a3y
Jare 4S5l aaains La Sole o 385l Slal) (ol 58Y) Jare aladinly (A sgus oaand (Ko ¥ Jaal) 138 IS 1) i ¢ oY) sie (4 el
Clady P e lgamipdt s gy agie el 1l e sailal) 28l Ty jlagy) asie <l il 5243 oy aeadl) JaeaS Sl Loal j8Y)
Alia 1Y (Janall 5 a3 el e AUl dlEid) SlagY) ciledy 8150 dllia S Laxie Guldll sale) 4y e ) lagY)
3aSlia sliiall Cul€ 13 Lo aps A 1 juas @llia IS lulie @lld S LS 5l cgiiiall el lasa Con gay 42 o giall aluall a5 81 s

L) L A s ade e U sire JSE S 3Ll il 1Y) 5 aaall o o il La A jles (e s IS

AS a0 olS 13 e sl ) 30n3 LA G 5 ali L o5 3 ) 5 cmand i) S 5 yant ASLA0 &
OAM\JP}A})‘.LJ‘)” uu\)ﬂ\éuu.‘cg‘)mpd&hﬂyb)ﬁ} c‘)\.;.}\ﬂ\_\sc'é.\nu_\c Jj).\k_l‘JL:}L“ aMM)LAAuAd)wd&LBAS\JA
L Cijiacdl Alas5uY)

dagdl) Luadile g gall o) 2580 9 Ja¥) 5 mad e 258
'5):\..45)14&:2” A)&}w\m&_\\.l};)d‘)hﬂ] J}Aﬂ)\;ﬁ\ﬁj\ A;ﬁc &L\\.A\)ﬂ‘}(:\i;:\ny‘é&&\d);)mu\).\cy‘ed&asﬂ\ &L\)‘)é
ey Sie 5 i gae o il Jandll 48 Hlay i g paeS (Ciaa g ) 2 sial) sdgn Aalaiall ey Cile gdae 388N G jiad | JaY)

Glhaaiall

s s IS dalie i Sy g alaall 8 Cand 5 CalanY dais gaflad 5l 58 s ol 51 AS 53 ol S Jla 8 Clianadially Ca jis)
ol i) il i) Ly g 5 g 585 IS G )5 (8 Clacadiall daa yo oty ol 50V 138 G gudi] dpaloa] adlial da jla i Callaty (o Jaiaall
Al

2 5aill duie 3l el Allal) (3 sual) Ol uai uSay (A1 aeadll Jana aladiuly dad gial) daliiial) dpasil) laanil) acadsy lld  Gliaradal) aas
Aol gl (IS e ) acadl L) Sy o) RIYL Adlaial) soaaall Hhlakll

LS
7 15 Aadaily BRI 13 KA 5 A el 3IS ) Clda) paaly (")) ﬂJw\,@)@Uz\s;s\mC;\,um)s&)ua‘s}m\@ag
AS il A cpadl @lld a5 el 08 e Sles day o) ga) al s | 508 o) FIVD 108 yiey Aisee 58 Al 8BS Gl il 0 gl 8IS 3

@L\a‘\ 3\5) e\)ﬂy M):.A

.Y

Y-y

(Y

oY



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al

(2) Aosead)) ApanY) c)d Lusslaal) ) pualil) g Clalsnad) g SaSY) una) ¥

() Lol dpaal) cid Lpadaal) cilulpad) 1-Y
b g paall VoY
DAY Jalall Jaall 5 5 jluddl i ol A8 8 L g o5 Lginnada cass i g eaall paen (e o

Aadlal) cf ga¥) VY
Al @l o) agie aal 8T8 5k 4S5 el Lasie Ailall <l slaall 5 <l g sal) Qs oy
) clagasall (9

A Culil) g iy
A e Alalall dailly S AN Jalil) Jaall JYA e Alalal) Aagilly f sladaal) ZASL, Ailall il g gall (b g il V) CILEY) ie S
Bkl )

A PN {RYY ‘;J ‘@Ld\ &L\\J};}d\ B)\J‘\ Ut L@J\Ac\ CJ}A.\ ).\:\zl\ AS)IJ\ Caald \.J\ \2” Q}i}!\ L@m\ Az A.JLJ\ Q\J};}d\ Al EJLG] (-.\39. by

Jlae 1 zdsai (b puall amy 1 W o 550 8 58l J V) ol 8 5 el A0l il s gl e Cagieat sale) Q5

Slibal) Uil Lillall Shigagal) (1

okl ol 1 DA (e Aokal) Gl ddsia oy Y g cpdldll ol il elagivd Jla d slilaa) 285 Il dual) Gl

5 $A8Lat 2085 B Jpmat] <l s gy BlEAY) ) Gongy Jlael 2350 (ann JuaVL LlEsYl @

bl gl oz s el Al e cilady Jadh aes ) Agaiil) SN Badaa gl 55 8 L ALl Cula s sall Rpilaill JaY) @
iall

Aslall e Jsine IS &y 58l L ol JaY) 5 jpead Alle il sllaa 5 il g g (A Aalad) Al L oy Y () 2l il 501

Ly

Sl el 430G Ll laainl 3 Aads (3 g & Jal1 5 jmal 5 Al ol Lt 5 @l sl gl wilag s (8 sially i (e daSa 8 Lo 2l () Sy
i

lakaall 48K A0l culs g 5aS (5 AY) Lpaal) aed) 5 dipaall palil) aed g aaSa 8 Loy 2l oty 4S5 o

AY Jalddf Jisl) P o Alslel) Laddlly Lllal) Shigapall (o

IS (pe Aalall Aagdlly adyisd 5y Y Gl cpda 80 elagind Ja 8 Jadh 5 jleall ol o )l DA (g Aalall Al L) JiaY) Gl 5
3okl f )

Adlle Cla e ga a5 AaaBlat Apas CEN Juant (33 5k (e 4k Caagl) Biah A Jlae ) 73 gad e Gl sa sl LlEAYI o1 @
ALY ) el el sl e hae Jad Jia ) dpaiil) cilEaaill sasse gl 58 daladll L) i L e
g_\\).\a_d\uaﬁ@L@.\dsuujhuu\ﬁﬂduw);\.\.d\ua):.:\.@.\hb.\;‘}“ﬁy@\uﬁdldﬁéubm}l‘;bY\uLuY\A.\c

&5 ille i sa e (s RS oal aa Y Baa e W) JS Gl e LAY 138 iy AV Jelal JRa) (e Alalall el 8 285
AT Jalall J2all OMA e Alalal) Al Lgdsins

AR



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al

(2) Aosead)) ApanY) c)d Lusslaal) ) pualil) g Clalsnad) g SaSY) una) ¥

() Aeadl) Lrad¥) cd Appdaal) cldpud) 1Y

(i) Al i 5oy VLY
() Al cagasall (O

Sl of g ) PG o Udlad) Ladilly Lullal) Shigagall (7
Lens oy codle aily o5 Ll Tad 5 A Jaliall Jaall DA (pe Aalall Aally f slidaal) ZESHL AuliaS ddiadll e Alall il s sall gaas ()
(8 s (5 Al A8y sl A ALl s g gl Ailes IS8 Caial o AS 58l ey o V) GLEY) vie 5 5laldl ol el DA (e Alalal) deilly
1305 3 jlaadl of 1 DA (e Aakad) Lagilly Alle il s S ¢ AV Jalll Jaal) JOA (pe Alalal) Ay f aladaall ZaSEL bl cilillaie
(oA s> IS amias ol (o Al 48l Lay 38 () alaall il pae Caday o 5 el Cudl

4yl Juadl (S8 ey @lld (Y sl (6 sinse Ao il s sally BlEAY) 25 A e 53 JlecY) 5a Oe gl Lo 48,30 (5 5
b Lo e slaall et 5l dadiall il sleall 5 Jlac Y13 )

Gadad e sy duadil il K 5 g2 cpasadll aa g o llee coluluad) @l et s ddadaall (L de gn gall Calaa s clulad) o
aiil) i)l Al il slaall Bae ae Adlall €l s sall 538 Aiae 5 Aipes 5238 Jana o Llaalls clgle Slaiall A gand) bl )
1 g sal) oy JOA (e Ayl B (345 Aa giall A Hal)

Sl 5 5 ad ) Adadndll ol i AES @

¢ hlaall @l 518 LaS 5 o(Jue ) 73 58 ana Ly Ladiaall ALl <l s sall 5) Jae 1 23 gai el 8 i ) Hlladdl o

alaill Apail) i) 5 5 ylaad) s g sall Alalal) Aal) ) aites Gl calS 1)) Lo JUa) dass e - Jlae V) (5 e 3lilSa 248 @
9 ¢dlaadll

O Y A el T iy Ll 55 lansal) Sl Gl s ZRL 5 3 Al S pall Slasse Cali g pans IS e

DJ\J‘}I DJ}SAAS\ AS).J\ c_ﬂ\.l&s\ L’.\S}.}‘L\S.\SJL;SM ra.\.\s.\l\ uAc)AS uﬂj ‘bu)w Ul_\.m;jl_a LAA;‘USAJY u\a_\.mnk\.uu d}; a_ILA}M\
Aganll colsaxill (gaan 4S5 ddlal) <l g gl

A8l ) paitas) e Tl @lld g ¢ yzm jall Cilagae (LY e i gl Ala sl e Lalrall 8 oo Al ol b ) Alle <l s e Jygat ey Y
Ll g sl Ll

szl A e Alsladl Ay Alalall Aadll Gl e Wghal (& )5 55y 5l 5 jaliall (o e il Bl Gl g gall Gl
3l
80

MAEL AN"  su) AD" Cla s jlan e WL 3AY) () 50 daB gl il g L) A3 e (30 () Jlae V) 723 sa A iy
&bm\)ﬁue}ﬂy«sﬂ‘ ol dalall A< sl u_\laﬁ}quca_qh;ad&m‘é}m e V) ey ddgadil) colsdal) gias Alls A
ubpﬂd&c‘}!\cawr@;}mmuu}hé;dwa& JL\ALYLI.\;huﬁ‘dhdbu‘_\!\CJ}AJQA@L@.}M\M\.A\Q_}\JP}A\

Ol W g 5 Lealadinl oy Al Al

3 jldll sl e 5 OIS (e Alalad) el Lol o5 Alalal) dal) Gl e Ll ansi iy i) 5 3 jaliall (2 jad Ly Jadimal) el il s gl )
Addlal) Gl e gall & Agaail) caleanil) Juass d;\ j‘ Agalail) Aol cladaill Juasy d;\ Lo Lalaiay) ah Y dua

VY



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al

() Aosead)) dsan Y )d dsadaal) &) paial) g cludsd) g 2N Gl ¥

() Aeadl) Lrad¥) cld Appdaal) cldpd) 1Y
(i) Al i 5oy VLY
(&) il cagapall ()

PR S

suildlf ‘,.LAY/ Al e Ciledy bdd e Labladl) Ladilf uLIﬂ.LJ/ LS /) Lo audi

258l Aia 31 Aalll Jilea Ll e "sailall" (ol ‘;}‘X\ Gl yie Y die ALl Clasa gl Aaladl dagdlly "JaYIM CaBad candill 13a m jal
Usadl Hhlaa Jia) AV Ll (al By el Hhalaal g dima duie ) 58 DA Qolal) ‘“;.4‘21\ Aaally Ao jall Aslaiyl Hhlaall
o i ) ALY (i) s

a3 a5 31050 alall Lo g i) liie W AS il 33l aaildll 5 sl JaY cile shae Jah dpailacl) Apaial) bl lS 13) e i die
canill o) ja) die Ja pll 138 8 giud Y Cuay Apadladl) dpaiil) sl jlada S g s o Sy Aualad 3ae (pecaly UJLA\ J..A‘}” uls \q\ u

gl B i85 e it ) (55 ‘;_J\ ALdad) Syl -

65 yiall Y anal) L) s lld 8 Loy iailail) dapudll o Jond il oyl -

5 tuaaill p Laie adal) s -

(gl pae &l jae (Bl i (e ) B3 Gl sa ga (e Apadal) lsdnilly A ) Adlas (e aa3 Al dag H8) -

w%ﬁ.\nﬁéhn&)ﬁspd&udwu.\u&)ﬂ.\d\chd\u\.S\J\"'.\.\L&X\jt\.\d\dm\wuhﬁdkﬂﬁ"h\)mcnb.\ucaﬂ\w&\
@ Al CaS Al el ddlaYl el Sl LD Y gian Lilia) Ly ga3 el 28 ll 5 a8l alual) M\ujcmuh} FARN Jal
MM\J—\M W\J\mﬂ\ d)ﬁ};d&ud.uuémb\m J\M\dh}\c_nuuwd\m‘ u\é cLA&Uﬂ\L\MY\w‘_Ac adb)}\(uaxbc«\.uﬁ\ru
ds\)ul.@_ﬂ‘;al.@_d,am?u()&d\;L@;)Jd}su‘;u\um}uésdhswﬁﬁgd\})(mﬁMPw)M\@ﬁw\wuﬂ\m\)
sﬂj}ﬂ GEY) die 4 sa e Ledia alall dand Aalall dagsl) il 1) Jayl guall 038 pa

4llal) il gllaal) (¥

Aailly ALl il sllaall Caiad 5 jluddl ol sl ONA (e Alalall ailly f sladaal) AESHL 4 g W el Al il slhaall Cayiual o
Y die Gl Adiae il ol Adida sl CulS 5 jalial (i il L Ladiag Ll e Adias cuilS \stwtmj\ji@)nd);wrmu\
cm\}ﬂ\c_\lﬁj)mdh@\.uc}w\}cbj\ﬂ\ébmu)m}a)w\)\@j\dkwddu\wbuu\&_\b}u\wmeu é)‘}“
V‘AJ\}@‘J‘ (:.AA”}Q_IIJM\} uAJJSS‘ JJ@LA—\) 6)3\2“ MSLAJ\ Q_\Lljw\ w\_\ﬁ L\A‘}Iﬁx—\-\ )&‘)“ LJ&LJ‘ d;.ﬂ‘) DJLHA.“ J\ c_l‘)n Mlﬁ@
o oV B 8 dpial) Bleall Jysad il 5 823U g peme ) oy el S50 Jana 46y 5k lasiiuly sliladl) AdlSHL (o AY) A5
JA\}“ dau\ d;dl\} DJL».&;.“ }\ )3\ MU@Q@‘}I\&&J&_}J\MQ"JM _5‘ <) 6‘ u\.u\ L».a.ﬂ(a.u a.\;_yd\ JA‘}]\ d,qLuJ\ d;ﬂ\j a)\.u;.“

Al 5uildl) Jina 48 b
u)\;.a MS\AM u\jaﬂ 4.».»;.\31.: M\ <l 5)453\ A.A‘: paslall g_:\d\}\ C"JJ’J} u.ml\ ab‘}! IALAX\ aalsl) u\.»a AA.UL GA LA::AX\ saalall d.\u ka
Adial) L8l Mol aadl aadivy o3l Jondl) sa el 830 Jone (b AL gl 81 jitall ALY el Admisie ALl S s sl
o Ll 5 cdleladl) ums;“;ﬂn S Jana e a5 Y e Do 003 (5 Aaind) 5 e ghaall Lliil 5 o gua i) e 13 6 Lay) )
L;LAA‘ ‘_;\ ¢e})ﬂ\ dic ‘)...45\ 0)43 J\ cu.aﬂ\ b\f){ cﬁ}\.d\ ‘_914.\5{\ )A:d\ d)\; UA MAA}.\AS\ A.ULQ.\.\\}!\ )JL.A.H c.\_\.\.\ub (Lg);\}” Q_\LA}.\AAM
lril) 530 Jane Coind ALE gl 5 jiiial) Al Al duaidie Llall <l g gall Aanailly | 5V ol jie W) i Gl 3107 4, yiaal) Zagil
Qe u.:.ﬂ\ a\dy w\ Aalkil) LA\ sw}bd\ MJLQ-\J‘}“ J.}LUAA.“ Sy Lé LAJ cb)ASAX\ w\ MASJ\ Cladail) (»a; d.a)k o LuLu.a\ dA&AX\

Q}\J\ <l e

'Y



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al

(2) Anadl) dnad¥) c)d dpdaall o a8l 5 clabad] g HS Y Cnl

Y

() Aomeadl) Lt ¥ cld Appadaal) cladpad) 1Y

(i) Al i 5oy VLY

(&) Al i silaal)

QJM/M/‘)«Q@'

GBond) 8 S liiall (g o5 Aaliiia Alalae on sy Lol 1 gad il Lgada ol La Jaaal oy dilie LgaDliins) aisns (530) Al 4 Alalal) 2ol
AN SV san) o) 5V e sl eal) s ddalae i gas Gl i) ) Adokad) el Gl sty | el o )

b gl YDl JuaD G 1) (3 gud) -

AN 5 Jeadl dae D (3 ) ST 8 st ) (5 gl 5m g a2 Ala i -

¢l oa) fl Lavie Al §pudl 2x3 La 355 die oY) llil Aadall (3 suadl (8 Jghaiall sl plasiaaly 1230 Alall el (uliy 38,30 o
Gms o8 A aall il oY) AS AN s patese el e ¥ (e il slae apii] S aaa g ) S5 il sthaal) sl il sa sall Cilelas
Lead 312V sl oy ) Alall ld daa sl 8 el B YT e 88 Aais

Al )3 Adaa SUall ALEN Al aladiul bl Gaiad 4l iy and Cadlud A8 58 aadis Al §aw B Jgle i dsagare Alla b

vie ) b Gl B oS jitall aah 8 3 el sl ppes Ul anil) (sl acayy Adaa DUl ALEN e el aladinl Julis
L) yas
.J 2

owdl) ISR Gaa )y a5 8 Ales 8 Alalad) Al e el Judustll) il giase (g Bl gail) L AS Q) o8
cliy) oo odd gilf

Lllall oo g gl
Sle Jganll §gall Jysaty Leald die ol (Jual¥l (e Al chlsdal] 4,08l (3 séall oliadil aie Adlall <l ga gall ) ce 480 e 65
sl s s IS ALl il s sl ASLe pilia 5 ylalie maan o)l Lo o sad L sy oy ) Alalaall JDA (g alacl) Ay} il
ALl g sall e 8 phapnal) ol o 85 Y 5 (g sn SIS AL qilia 5 jlalie qan ol Ley BaliaY) ol o sais A8 58l o 585 Y Lgon 50

g A Ja¥) (e e Sl o de ) sall &y yiBall el of) JuaDl Ay all Aal) LA G ying o e daaly il i) (e (il ) e
3 ledll ol o I A8 3 (32K Banaa b gllas (g1 aad day e J seanll 25 5an il s se g Gld L Lay) aliaall Eall 5 (45 il sie )
Al o Jual€ A58 08 (e L BlaaY) ) Laelil a3 ) A saall ALl <l g sal) 038 A At of L) s AN el Jal)

.M“‘..

Llall ol gllaall

Tl il gl i) e A8 a0 (g LS el o Leilad) ol Al culal 3V 4G godi die Aalldl @il slladll ) oo 4S80 (i g5
Aolal) ey 5 Al il slhae Cld) ay AMal) @l 8y ¢ S an ) Adlide 3wl <l sllaall 4l i) ) oS5 Laie 5 Lellal Jaed 2ic
Aaaal) JaY) ) o)

A paal) il i g gl 3 3 ey e shaal Jtiall s slidaall 2 58l el oy (3AlL ot cille il sl 3l e e i gl nic
DAY Jelal) Jaal g 5 jLadll i el Al b caasial) el glladl)

V¢

(Y



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al

() Aosead)) dsan Y )d dsadaal) &) paial) g cludsd) g 2N Gl ¥

() Aeadd) Lot ¥ cd Appalanal) cildpad) 12
(i) Al i 5oy VLY

dalia

58 B Al oo ()5S Laxie o L) S all Aails 8 lall daall (o yad 5 Al il sllaall 5 Ailall ol s sall G daalia 6 ja) o
aals oF Gl ) dan s Jeal) st gl lall pulad e 4 gl L) 4 ollia ()5S0 Latie 5 allaal) dialieg 285

JJS_; DJLMA.“ _5\ c_\‘)ﬂ d)\awddw\ M\.l&\n.d\ u\;;‘z{\w}w\j CL}JM&L&J\ wb\écuu_’)md‘_s u\d\)ﬁ” Ué,)a("”
m‘!\u)mﬂ\u)m}mjcb‘)\

Adlal) o ga gal) dad B (&8I (Y
(9) Sl Laosll Jdgall jlnal) allay "Aad giall 2ulaiiy) 5 el 23 gais "5l 5 Ll 23 gad (1) Sl 8l gl jlmal) Jasiy
Aslall Lailly gy Jatinal) e A0l il s gl 5 (5 A1 G gl 5 im g ) gan And giad) Alaii¥) el (anmdie Jumadiy HLa 4S50 (e
Adlaialy ddayi yall dad gial) Aplaity) yiladdl J) Gasadall 13a atiu o bl chlilacall 3 g8 5 (a5 8l clal 3l a)w\}i@)lld)dw
ALl g gl g 13) 5 Lgalii e Aglaiiy) Lalaall 85 S saly ) i (S ol Lo dadldl) \Mﬂsuy\u,m‘;ymws)w\
Ll g gall jae ) Aad giall Aplainy) J.:Laﬂ\gﬂ):\’..\l\ &) paaddl aiig Maie @aslll }\ B yidiall Aplainy) Aol Aiaddia Cay jad

Goal) Aanladl) e (ge GGl (S0 gl ludll ) o ¢(3) el sl Jgal) el

G o dadgie Ll Gacadie aadig S da8 i) Aalai¥) ileadl Guldl (4) Sl El el lall Jasaall (o sl AS 50 ok
Aaall b satll pualill 2l alilY) jeell

Led <y slad Ll ALY 5 A8 i) ety llie Gailiad e 2l Aad) Jbgadl) jalill aed maead o chad giall dalaiiy) jilaall (l
LeBlaain Fo s

330 cdad giall AplaiY) ileal) 0 die 5 35V LEY) Xie (5 m s S5 ala 3l 8 ALl g sall LB jlalie CilS 1) Lo a5 die
M&\&M\}UM}M\JJM} UJJ)JA).\Q.\P}\Aﬂ&vujd}}uj‘dmg_:bmg\ﬂw\}w\ﬂ\uu}u\thn:hASﬂ\
_W|aﬂ\uujhdagwgu}hé;\M\@W‘}]\Hgﬂ\jﬁ)ﬂmu\aﬂ\‘;‘\\J\.w.n\c‘ﬂ.}:.yl\}

ledie i Alla 3 W) Jua) o 3850 s

5 ) saaa Glileca st Jie el ja) (Al o sl 48 L350 3a 3 ga g (50 JalSIL A JEN ALty 45lal il oy (ga fial) ol ade Jlaial -
b ¢(Lgo Laiins <l 1))

ST gLy 90 3oy BASIWY) 5 0 Sl el jslah ledie -

AL 51U 18 sial) ) (530 e il ol e e il Al siall ALY IaAl o o8 siall jenl) (520 e dad sial) glainy) il
A0 LSA i i ) (5 gumdll Apo8lal 5 yidl) b B sial) ALY JiLedll 005 v e ) b aun i il (5 geml) TN 5 i yin

oy kLAl
rded gial) Lilali¥) yilei) (puld

) L;AA.J\ oatill Yl @.a;.‘ Allal) daalh olaiy) yiled u.uh.\ Aty ileall Jaisg e DR oA Aad glal) Aplatty) ludld) o)
(\.@.Am:u.u\ ic gandll cﬁ}.\.\ L.?d‘ Agaail) lsayil) ¢ asall L\S) slaiall daariial) Agaail) calsdnil) oy (3 8l

(Ll S L1 el gl e Aad gl Gy Ll aead

\o



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al

() Aosead)) dsan Y )d dsadaal) &) paial) g cludsd) g 2N Gl ¥

() Aeadd) Lot ¥ d Appalaal) cilidpad) 1 -
(i) Al < 5o VR -y

Luilaiity) daidlf dladiiio Llal) i g palf

Jaall JMA (e Aol Aagilly A el Gall laies g aladaall 4GS A yaal) AL il g sl € 1) La gy g 55 S oy )iy AS ) a5
e le il 3 JT ) s xly Lavie "Aalai¥) Al Acadaia Allall Culs g gall a5 Aslail) dal) daddia can g o ¢ AY) Jalil)
Audlall s sa gall 5 yniall Al Al Clsal)

sdaa Sl ALY Al bl Aslany) dadl) (midie JW ) of e Y e
raal 5l m gitall s S Al By gam iy -

¢ G ) e ST o Lagy 0 sl dland) 3 Al o el e sl dilla -
elly Cabla A8, Wl 53 Y da g iy S 80 U8 (e Aie Glgad gl aed A sale) -
S A Bl s ssle] GOl 3 G sl Ja of Jaiadll e -

AL b graall G Al (31 s Al 5 gl lid) -

G—fu’ﬁﬂ/@u&mﬂ/@uy’de’Mwﬁ
Aol A.A.\SSL\ u.\ﬂ\ Lﬂ\)}\j 4.\.;.».\]1.1 u\d};}.qﬂ A.JLAA‘)!\ 44).\3.3]\ 4\..«.\35\ % cw\ AASS.\SL\ U“’M‘ ‘;LA\ dm)d aJLm;j\ Slaaiia ru.a; ra.u
);‘21\ d.A\.uJ\ d;ﬂ\}b)\_m;.“ j\ C\_q)n \}S‘;: a)w\uwdme.u (uhju\) );\J\ d.q\_m]\ d;ﬂ\ d)\AuA

bl

Gﬁ&eﬂddm}b)uﬁ‘du‘Q_ILJ)&AAUAGJL’.JJ-\M‘LJJM‘U‘GM)MJ&-\\A}X’.ALJL\A ﬁumdu\ub}:.)d\u_\kmdﬂ\eﬁ
b g gall Jla3 28 u.n)d\g_:h.\)a\GBJ;AJ\M\&.\MW}@MJJM\&JJM\Q)&LAM cd\..ud\d.xuu_‘c d»a;ﬁ\«u\.&n\e_\u
GAA-\SA Lb.n;‘t.u}:m\ u\JLnuy‘ u.‘c d);aﬂ\ DLG\)A & $4.S)AALI Lalall J\J)uy\ u\;\);\ 2 g AL&J‘)” wy FPICAEN A.JM’ 4\..&.43\
LAY Jalal Jaal 55 5ludll ol )l Al Al a5 jiase dlae (of ) ay Jla)

Lllall e claga gall dad B (alEASN) ALY
Al b (mladl Y jdse ol dla S 13 Lea @iaill Allall e Ll sa el Ay 5l aill daa) pay o Mla 55 JS G )l 8 AS il o s
() ol il AL Al 5 S5 ¢ pdsall 138 e 2ga g Alla B

O3S 5 patunall 2l 32001 (e AR A0 LY 25 G s 50 A gama yraal 8 e Q0 g sall st Ay gl 8 (RSN LA (il
SAY) Ol ga gall LA Agaail) sl e S aa ) Alki

i) e AtV ded aaiad | ST Lagal - aall CallSH aiad ey Alalad) Al 5f alaain¥) vie 4t b Jual) alo jiuY AL dagll Jiai
da grada b yadall Aaliiiall Zasil) @l e 2L Ay piall Ji acad Jara aladiily elld 5 Adlal) Leiad ) 3 pada 5 jaial) Zolsiil) 408l
13 s sall Baasal) lalaall g o gail) Adlad) all Ml (5 gudl a5 Sy Ay judal) U8 aad Jara ladiinly @lld g 400 Liad )

LAl DU ALY At aaill 3al el sas ol of JeadU Ay yibal) Aadll ) slati Laxie Al 8 (@l led il S
(235 0)) 5ed 5V (sl Jluall (it lpanads Y 4 ):y\d‘u\dmjwwui@)nuww\guausw}muu\au
wbjcaﬂbw\wﬂ\@u@@m }mu&meu‘! L;\.uuu.u\.u\écL;);Y\ubpjaﬂﬂﬁ.ﬂ\éhd‘umew}

(z.uel‘\.l\ua\‘).ﬁl.v SIS Aie Tansivee — L}m)d«_u.aﬂ\mal\a}a;@w\@ua\sxw}mu&meu‘g);‘mubpyﬂ
Muabuﬂjm(é\uu\

1



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al

(2) Anadl) dnad¥) c)d dpdaall o a8l 5 clabad] g HS Y Cnl

() Al Lot ¥ 3 Appalanal) cilidpd)

1Y

dasa B Loy 281l) 47

OS5 eciam g o el el Adle Jal1 5 jpmd ila gl s (3 saiall g ol gid) sal 86 (e el S el Aails 8 aeSa 8 Lag 2l o Sy
oal 2l L»P}é)Luﬁu\;u,s,nmhﬁ@mémﬂ&j;muu}‘dsi,i)@_qiamz;\p\mgmy\gjuxuléju
O\A;.u.uy‘ u\d‘\j}\uﬂ\c\ﬂb d;yla)mgﬁY\@\a)X\jde\@M\UAA.AS;L,;LUM.\S\JL\.\ ‘MM\uMJﬂ\M\A&uaJﬂ\
M\Jﬁjew\uﬁu\)&uﬂwuﬁpﬁ)LBACMLA\jMJ&AMmQJM@y@LLMALN\dﬁ\;\)@.m\i\)uém‘}“

Ll S sl Al A hoial) il shlaall b iy Al pania ctitn s ) e piSall e con ol gil) (i yad ol (5] CapdSal e

Cldalial) Gm Bl gaill g da il LY clag 555 4 N2

sy Ll 38 al) Aals f 5 e 3aY iy 8 Wagla) & il s AUl Lgalleiy AN clalaie V) eliily el clslaie Y5 ey 5l
L@LFJHJW\L@BH@\M\GBMLJ\?J\jﬂ\ss\.g_\mu?u}‘d.\:uﬁL_i\_\:.\lAJLus\

u.‘.lyaﬂ\ Ja) ag8e - cilal Yl (§8a5)

GLJ” 308l Jame Jiag Glull salall Jaxa e\mb «Chaa g o) ei sall g_,uu\duameuu\ AalKill Aaal) Adla) u\}ay\@dwu
e & LoDl el O Wi ‘}45\ 5 yial j‘ Aallalt slad0 ts}ml\ el saa e Alidinal) sl il gadall paailly iy L;.\l\ Jaxall
Al A );‘}1\ JeLall Jaall GJLAL“ J\ c.:)l\ 44018 Gz Al satll bl Y L55 ) gal) bl ) C\)J\ Al Allall Cla ga gall 4..:).:5.\3\ Aagl)
Yo YAE, Y CLAJQMLH—"J‘)JU(LEJ)MJLD AARAAR TV S R \‘V)L;Ayud\_y Y1,Y¢€4 'WOC.\W.\.:\)aa_z\_\b;:juL:u}gA.S)uJ\;uLs
_(ngajwdpj Y, 01, AN :e\“”‘)ggd;wd\,-y

Jdby 0T, vYY Y YY) g J V5TV E,AYY C_\w ol alas AL AS Al Caald ddiad) JYA Lgaaat vie 4y HlaY) e}u)n L) o
(L.SJ)’*“”

ol sBY) iy Y-y

e\&m;ﬂeﬁbu}&@;‘bﬁuWJaJﬁmgﬁ\j&}Au\APﬁCu\}chu\‘gct.uﬂ’u_\co)a.u\..ué}uu_\hua\ Y\MJ.‘LSJ‘\.&AA&J\;-U
Le_ams::u_‘sv,sss\JAUJ}AAsaﬁy\ua\)ﬁy\m&utswau @,.A\dmywxsw;);sw“\wj\@au\

(i) hlgay) ) rat.Y

s A )l oS ) oLt 8 bl Uy el qm Y o Y A i 0 7)o sy AS ) 8 i) (a1 RS0 il
AV Y E ey ¥ 6 Apgiiall dad) el alsia W) ) Jas ol asad s al edle 5 eaY o YT L) Al 3 el gl

sl gall adlia ) €21

JaY 8 ypuad (pdlh gall adlia (9

ol ol 5 A (gal S 13 Ary b giall alualls o) SV ) iy Abiall il Radl i die iy juamaS JaY1 5 juual (il sall ailia 3 o3
G shpe IS ol V) i (a5 claantiy ) gl sall ol8 ) AL Aadall ni glaall 138 Saud e gl i ilE

Ol gall dandl) Al LA cilal Jil)
é)ﬂ‘:‘_\.ﬁnmﬂJL\MM}}AJBJJMG\JA&—ILA\\)J‘M‘&GM&J}&JM}6d}AA)JGu.\SL}AMhAA.“ML@—IOiﬁISAGAL\)—\&S)&“ ).m
d.\SuAc.JAMD cﬁl_\.d\ c_lLa\JAS\ YEN] "JAMJ\ Gilaalical) C.Ab‘).\uclal\a.ala.ah‘).\ aJA;AM cﬁl_\.d\ cab); Aa_u u.\sLn}d\ cﬁl_m"(\Q)
L_,’AL@_._\SA_\A;;A;\M Jﬂ&l\&d.q\ﬁh@)\)ﬁy‘)w\}cbjyhu\).\cY\ “ wﬂ\ahﬁ\UM\mﬁ?\Mhumoubﬁ\¢\).\;

_33;\)(.u\)ﬁ@c)w\J\@J&\é!@)\)ﬁ\”}w\jcg‘)ﬁ”o%t_ﬁ;x.\...a.ldl.:_l“‘ﬁ_)AY\JAM\J;J\)::)M\)\@J\M\A

VY

(Y



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al

(7)) Aosead)) Apaa ) ci)d Lpssdaal) ) adil) g Sldsnad) g Y Gl Y

() Al Lran ¥ i Apalanal) ciladbsdd) .Y
(&) Cpilagal) adlia ) enaY

(&) il gall darill) dlgs BlALSa il 3 (Y

rsd AV Jalil) Jaall o8 jluall ol AailE 8 AGLad) derad) (oS Ca yin)
}‘M}iM‘dﬂJﬂ@Ju [ ]
AR ) Al ke ) CalSs Bl AS Al 4 o 65 A ) e

Baasall iliall il il a8 A crl el RSl o jint 3aasall giliall o) 5 ila o aeadll Jane (gualay 5a2ldl) il sl o
‘);_\J\ d-AuJ\ d;ﬂ\_s b‘)w‘ _si C.l)l‘ 408 ‘f "d.l_,Aﬂ‘ sl 9 "I\SM\ Sl Q\S}J@Aﬂj &_\3\_5‘)3\" L}A.AA

Aot ) e 4 gl 5 Gl Cililee e yilaall s 2l Y1 5 Al Claadl) CallSs 5 dallall cilenald) CadlSs ce () 55 ) cleadll CadISS @
B33 ) o iy e Lila o

AL Lena) Gl Leals channall qiliall el Y Alall el (pa saasal) giliall ol 5l ¢ S5

dagSall daial) Y00 .Y
Aadial) Jalads Anially i jall dag il AS 80 o ki g i Ly Jgina 2l dllia S 13 eJaally Blati e S Aty 4S5l o yin
Ly Gl 5 3 gmdl G JBY) Jamall ol Aapa sl o imd s JAly (3lati a8 AnieS (3 gual) (g B gy S il e g8 Amya 5 (g Al
Lol 0 3l (3 puall (8 Bl 3050 Jama (e JBT 5250801 Jans (g Aindiall (el amy 5 "L il 5091 (4) L g 5l 3ol jlamall
i Yol daudad) el Ta 5 adlial) Gilaia) o Aaliall Olaniall 5 4 )y &l Jgal) lunall T 5 saraall dapn sl 4053 Alalal)
ol Calally 4S5 L i jiel 6 gl sae o Aakiiie by ey AY) Jali)) Jaall g5 jldldl ol Al A Sall miall i)
Lo (o gal) s 3 CallSH) e Aaiall AlaA] Gl 5 G g jemeS A8D])

d8Laall dagdl) Ay pia Y NN
o) pd ol BaSiall Aladll Al Ay pa (585 Ladie oLl cAiliaal) dagl) Ay pon dlie (e ilally Cld s paall 5 €l s sall L)
S datl 1 IS (40 6 50 Al dagil) Ay i i)y Al o0 EJ‘@%}A\M\QA;\;&M&GP;,ms}iguﬁ}‘
L peal) Al ¢ ) adal) Aiaiosall sf ¢y 313 5D AL Adliaal) daill Ay i alie Bla 7)) o oSl i (il 5 gomall 353 (0 6 308
bl S el AailE 8 Aol sl dnaall aedl) (e s aS

Adaiaal) clal JilY1 5 clamaiiall Y V2T2Y

Slaasall

Of dainall (a5 (555 50 IS drlie i Sy gBlas ) 358 Mo o) 5300 4S5 ol ) Al alaal i jeda 13) Ganadid) G o
O o Al gl 48 ) &8 65 Lavie 4855 ga 5 ) ey o) V) ilae 5aaf JRYL (5 5S 5 o) V) 138 A gui] dpaliat) ailial da jla iy Cllaty
138 50 o i) 138 5 5Sy Leie Lah <1y Juadie Jual€ ol iV il 2y ¢opal atad (88 5 Qi) Jaa e (JalSI il 5 (avaddll
Oy _s;)m@g,\éi(msww\)gy\JAL':J\dm}sjw\)i@)\uﬁgu@gw\q”@\uafr..:.;__d,.ﬂt_{
O5Ss Latie ¢l VL Aleiall Hlalaall Sy Ailal) 4y juall (8 aaddl Jarse aladinly Cliacadall avad i s sa 258l 4 3 dagdll il
%)ﬁMwJ\J}fMM\EEJQJbuMc(uaaj\r‘a\éaim\.l.x.cum

YA



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(Alie daalise 45 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al
(sl Jlylls da Hadll dlluall)

(7)) Aosead)) Apaa ) ci)d Lpssdaal) ) adil) g Sldsnad) g Y Gl Y

() Aomeadl) Lrad¥) cd Appadaal) cldpad) 1Y
() Aaiaal) clal JiY) 5 Claaiall ) V1LY
Alainall cilhlsi Y/
Ll Tastise dpobiat) ailie diaaiall o)) sall (3835 Jlaial (S ol Lo Lie Fual)y Aleaiiall AW a3 58l 3 Alaiaal) il V0 Cajind Y
(8 Alainall il g sally o yind ¥ Aldaiusal) <l 5 el 5 250 andl Cpaa Aleaiiall Ml S pal) AailE 8 Lol i Aldiaal) i sllaall
Ja) 5 ApalaBY) adliall 3835 ()5S Ladie Lgie uad) oSy Aleaiiall ALl a3 il
G AT QQJ&AJMQ@}WJ&\J@&\JMS\A-T-?
Nl A ) L s il g8 ) a5 A Gl 2 g cdadie Cladd g Aalivee ailiay Jilie Wolaw st 3 il sthaall jdlae il ol
Juall (v aan.ay

ASlall (3g8a A Baaa (.@_J Dlaay 5l sailall ciaa g ) ddlial) Sl ya ge o3 4SS (§ s Can A3l r».@_u“j\ Cabal oy
OSantall (e &th.u"“ <

heail) paldl) agie B L) Bla v

pY O YY a¥ v
VY, ¥o Y YAY,VYY,VAY sl Syl agie b i) s
(13,604, 4A%) (Y0,01%,AAE) Li€e pe Jhsad lagl dsie <)y el
YY) +,A4Y,074 Yov,YN,4. Y sl JlagY) agie B L) Bla
(Ys3£4,)7Y) (¥ V501 Y) a8 gl Al ldl) acada

YeV,90Y,631 Voé,Yeq,va)

(°0,10V,44Y) (19,VE.,47Y) Jslaiall & 3all
OY,Ya£,£Y¢ AL ETALAY Jgaiall e ¢ 5l

aY VY a¥ vt
V,Y~\,V~\ Y,ﬂit,\\'" M\‘Q\L&.\g@)ﬂ
YYA, €YY 19,9A48 Al YA Lamdldl
Y,480,)YY [NYARX Ll Al L dua )

WYY E e ) LS sl Sl asie 8 leiad) Jlea) Glsiu) Jal L g YaY

agie A L) Bla eyl agie Gl ) JELIB P RN
i) gy i yd (sal (hisadll sl agie ‘
N4,V 4T Yo, b E6,60A 44, A0,7Y4 EETION B
OY,AYA,YEN YY,004,4.0¢ TE,4AA1 0. i g Baa) g A
Fa,aey,04) ¥,101,A80 ve,047,47 g O ) i
Y,Vet,nte YoA,VYY Y,410,¥VY il s qyf 5 M G
AN vo,00t,ANE YAY,VY,VAY

14



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Adlal) o) 581 J g cilaliday)

aY YE prawna ¥ B dgiial) Al

(2) ol Ja) agie 8 i) Sla

e A ldiuy) Ala

Y YT aans YA B LS sl ¥l agie b L) Maa) 3lisiud Jal L L

S asie il

b D) lea)

A\

sl el Beia gt gt sl il agie ‘
00,10V,44Y 11,074,114 VLYY, FEIO.| B
Yo0,0),Y Y o,YYA,010 $Y,YYASATA Coilios g 3 g A (4
YUL,TAE, Y Y,¥av, 4. YA AV, YO i O ) i
Ty ¥4,9A8 TYY,YT YyEVV,Veo AP PR L g
1) +,A4Y,074 Y9,£0A, At Y¥ L, Fo Yy

<l Jm\i\

@ﬂ\&d\gﬁm\ J}ﬁcwgléﬁmua:\utrﬁcev~\\’ MJJ@.&E("\AL&") Lﬁd}uﬂ\ g)S)AS‘ Sl QLA;\L:J‘_AG;LU
uwéﬂ\jﬁma&)&@a;uuuﬁj,("Lgéém\&s):d\")g\”aﬂ\}%\‘y\aﬁcMQJM\K}U\N\M%JM\
Z\.S)ﬂd\imu‘e\'~\/\3.lmg§_e\'~\\/Md‘éjgdjudg)/\ﬂ*,/\°~ C_LAJAS)&S\&ML»L@BJM\BJ&A:J\:&SM\JW\)GB

AV Gl Jaall O3 e Alole A€ L) Cidiea 5 (agasll] & sane e 7 Y) Lagu A9, YAS

dgalall & il ga gall

48 g ga

£ saxall skl el pasdl
;Adlel)
Y,o0FY, 00 YYV,00a Y,VY40,04) ?Y~YV BYEIR
- (YYV,0.4) YYY,0e O gl
Y,o07Y,0 0 - Y,oFY, ) AY YV jawa V)
Y,0Fy¥, e - Y,0FY, v e"~"iM.\Y’\
1a8) sial) glikay)
Y,Y40,0.) - Y,Y40,0.) AV YY )
AEL,TVY AE,TYY Al Jaad
Y,YVa,AVYY - Y,YYa,AVY AY oYY jewa V)
AE,YVY - AE,YVY ALl Jaail)
Y,rie,v¢e0 - Y,r1é,v¢0 aY e VE s ¥
-4, yidalf dadl)
V1A,V - VTA,ven aY e VE s ¥
YoY,\ YA - YOV, YA AY oYY jewsa V)




sl Jagdd madal) el A8
Allal) o) g8l Ja cilaliay)

AY Y E rawws YY) 8 dygiial) Al
(sl Jylb dx Hadll dllall)

Garall g clsliaall 1

L ol 935 Clana &l Jagad g & s clauast)

£ saxal) il glza dia 3_aliuall el )
1,6Y0, 00 1V.,04¢ Yo £,AV. 089,08V AYAYY i)
10,041 1,001 YE,)7 €590 Al A bz
Y,694,00V Vet Y. YYq,00 00¢,88Y AYAYY Saen T
VyE40,00V Ve, Y¥a, s 0o, £tV aYoYeE i
i, vy ACERR 3% \IEAB RN - L) A cldl)
(£0,VAY) (£0,VAY) - - il daiu)
VoAt 0Ty 414,47¢ LT 00,68V aY e e ¥
1aS) Jial) Mg
AT YY £47,,VA4 YY,YYY You,AYY AYAYY i)
Yor, e NS TY,YVY AT,AQA 2l Jaak
Yy A, Y oY a,AY AP EE: FAY,VYA4 AV oYY S Y
Y, eGPy oY, AN NARRTE] YAV,V14 AY Y E i
Y14,474 VY 0,0 14,01 Y VY,AYY Aol Jasdll
(£0:VAY) (£0,VAY) - - KPF I
V,¥00,¥14 Tig,00A 144,V £9.,060 aY e e ¥
14y yibal) dajil)
0t4q,Y A ¥ie,4.1 Y¥a, 4r,4.¥ aY YE e ¥
£u0,4Y¢ YV TA ov,1T41 YUTLYYA AYAYY aawa T

AR



haail) jlagdl i) Cilad) A8 Hd
(Hdia datline 48 H5)

Lllal) il 8 J g cilaliay)

AY Y rawws YY) B dpgnial) Al
(2sad) JLylls s adl) allaal)

s AY A ghaiall i ga gal) g Ladia e gdaal)
AY oYY SEAE
ovV,r4 VLY, E0A Loaie de ghae i g pne
Y£0,7A £, Ev0 sibeall () dintie dilias dadd 4y
YEV,YYO VA, 60 T U sl gl e diaiie X g8
YUY, €AY - O se () dadia dads
Yy AAYIA £4Y,YV. Al
£,¥YT,YYY Y,Ava,1Ye
A.ASASé La g a8l
AY oYY SO
Y1,Y40,7) Ve,V ER,Y 0 & gl (gal aall
2 PRI YV, YY,4A¢ Ja¥ 5 yual adlasll
1Y,va0,17) YV,114,YA4

528 e a5 el ¥ 1) et (o0 Al B e a5 Rl o ) g 52 gl ol a1 8 e S50 il y0n3 3
_(Z'\,\~ JZi,\O:e\'~YT’)L§)§uZ1,\~}Zi,qodyucj\)ﬁ

48Dt} <ld il ) pa Baa ) g cblalaal)
Gli U8 (e 58 s Ll 5l 3 danad ads al cllinall g A5 5800 Wlall 5 ,1aY) eliach s ¢ paall 5 ablosall 483l <ty il LY i
REIRAY

csie 5y Gudae clelainl b agiS il calai s Gulu1AS il sl Con gay 3 )10Y) Gulae eliae] clilSa ads 48,800 e oy
A s

Al 8 A8 i il ) Al Jia) e Zlad) &5 5 IaY1 U8 e ABe <ld ol sl ae adall Jag g el o A8 sl a3
sl Sl

aY oYY aYove e )3 il ae dalgl) cdlalaal)

pdlwa - 53 ganall gilS daa) (o i gy AS H&

- LAPCI Baa g ol
Y4,TAV, 00 A - Ciaza c\)mi Gile g8aa
£y LA 0 - Cilaza ¢) d

O 1) B10Y) 9l 5o
dail daglia g dpn 535 Jardad A g puse g Adaks agaal (ual) Ulall 5,101 eliact 55 )aY) (alas cliach (e 4S il Wlall 3 510Y) cliac () oS5y

A< LAl
Al el (e sl ol g gusall HLS cElSa o oS
AV oYY aYove
r & alaal)
¥, ¥4,0¢) £,0) 0 Y Ll 5oy ik g 3Ll
409, 0n LXK AN gl lalll 5 oY) Culaa slilsa
¥,4YA,0¢6) 8, Y,y

Ll 3 1aY) elac Gty dlie (uils sall daaal) Al slilSa Jai

Yy

v

A



haail) jlagdl i) el A8 &
(Hdia datline 48 H5)

Lllal) il 8 J g cilaliay)

AY Y rawws YY) B dpgnial) Al
(2sad) JLylls s adl) allaal)

Juall (il LY s
Y YT e VY 5aY Y e 7Y 8 LS ASL S L Les

L

gaﬁr Jil pa) 3 ALal) Lo

Y00,A0Y, .. Yo,0A0,Y 74 ¢ 33 ganall SIS el o G g 48,0
1,90A, 00 Y10,A 7 SIS e e
1,10A, 1 s RTIVI 73 SIS 05 ae e
Y I 110,A 7 SIS el e s
V,10A V10,A s 7 S8 Sl xe
Vo0 A VRO, A A S A Jas
1,90 A, s Y90,A0 7 PNPT RN

VU0, A0 e 0 YU,0A 0,0 e ARK

s gall daadl) dles 3lALSa LY Y

Laxal) Ales slalSay Aalal) soanal) adliall clal Y Al dal) i) HLal o) by 5 laY) cueld ¢(19) dsall danladll jlme alSaY e
A8l 1 Ayl iy 5l g Aglaall il ol o gy ol Aiiusal) (puids sall

pgiadd <l s s Aleill il sall a5 il 5 ) ) lilSall o3 iy A Jalil) A 55 jludl) o g )l Al b ailially 4S5 (i yia
Ao greal) Ay jal) ASlaal) dadail b dgle o paie g LS AaS) il

SSoal Aals 8 Aa el @laally AW Jalill Jal s 3 Ladl i el AalE b il adliall G poan ila cili e Ul Jsaadl il
RO

1 AY) Jal& JAal g 5 ludd) o) g ) dadld A 7 aall adliall Cig paa (ila

AY LYY a¥ vt
Bludd) g sl A 7 sal)
YU, Y YY§,A44 Alall ardl) 465
VY, Y YL TAA il ol e X0 b 4415
YAY,Y 4 YEA, 0NV
AV Jalall Jaa i z sl
AL o il 538 ) 8l / (722)
0¢,019 ¥Y,\Y0 L) clal ) 3 pal) e s sled
()¥0,AAY) AR AXS Bopall Bhaat 8 il o () /3ol
(M,AT9) YOY,EYA
shadaal) adlial) ol Y Adlad) Aedl) o 4S al)
AY LYY AL
Yov,:va §Y6,¥6¢ ) 8 s
YTE,0) Y YYe,Ad9 A Faral) A4S
VY, TY YYLTAA 201 gil) 44l
(YV51Y 1) (Y£,1£Y) de shaall ailial
(MsA1£) YOr, E¥A A5 e g )5S () fo
£Y$¢,Y8¢ AN Yy Jrend VY e

Yy



haail) jlagdl i) el A8 &
(Hdia datline 48 H5)

Lllal) il 8 J g cilaliay)

AY Y rawws YY) B dpgnial) Al
(2sad) JLylls s adl) allaal)

() il gall dandl) Al 5lolSa VY
b Lo e Cada il amy Basaall adliall bl i) apaas 8 dendiosall dalgd) (i g il Jailis
AY XY aYeve
1€,%0 ARD aadll Jaze
AR ARD a1 jual Cil 55l b33l 3l Jase
- Aallal dAaall dalaia - dallal) daall dalata Sl gl Y e
(ATIERR R P (7ve - 13) gl
Se e Cala gall (5] 90 Y ana
3 ) 5V culeal siaY) dﬁg@‘:\h\}w‘)tb\)ﬁ\‘»ﬂf“ﬂ\ S 13) saanall g liall el 31 e g il D31 sl Jsaal) o
& A sbaall Dl yaaill Aaii saaaal) adliall bl 31l e Y1 padhy o 688 44 jla e 2L bl dpslual) OGIaT 338 5 juad G 53 gAY
e (e A3) Gl 523a ) il ol i Taled T s Al il ey W a5 L)y 00 5 558 Ales 8 o ) At ) il jdY)
oAl lpvany (e jras il V) 8 ol i) Lass of =25l
AV oYY REAE: Lpulual) Jlas
sl il
€49, VA VYY,vea (oo Adas 04 4) padll Jana
£61,)7¢ AYY, Y JATE RS P | g JERKER PR E9N
al
£84,61Y A¥Y,£14 (sl Aaits ©4-) aiadll Jaxs
£vA, YO AABALN 700 - il 55l (8 ol 31 Jane
() 5 VOFA Y YY) g V£ L 5 5 5 Ales b sadaall adliall ol 3 Bae Jaus sie il
6 AY A glatal) il glaalf g Alatieal) B g puaal) VY
aY oYY aY Ve
Y,068,9¢Y Y,¥14,6v4 s gally Adlatia Ciliatiie
Y,VY,40 Y VLAY Y Aaatall cld 5 padll
oY, ¢4y For, v Al
Y, VY., Toy £,¥ar,00Y
B3N Y
ALl g pan (i
d;ﬂ\j BJL»\LA.“ }i @)n A.ASG LA&‘— 315)3‘ u})m d:‘.AAS (;u} ("4.‘;.\@\") LﬂJLQA.“} :\.\:1).\43\_5 315)3‘ ‘L‘\..}A C.‘!\}u 5133‘5 315)“ :\S).sﬂ\ ea;ﬁ
LAY Jalal
fob Lae rannd YY) (3 Apginal) Al Alaadl) 5lS 3l oS5 ()

AY YT aY vt
(Y,£9£,04+) VY ,06Y (20 0o ilall) il dasl) 518 30

Y¢



haail) jlagdl i) el A8 &
Lllal) il 8 J g cilaliay)

AY YE gaanns ¥V dgiial) Al
(25l Jlls A 2l allaall)

() LS5 A ¥

(2) Lol) g e

:ﬂs‘)ﬁaﬂ BIS)M ;Lcjj LL«J\ ).aL\aJ\ L.A:‘ LA:\B

EYWY‘ ?\‘.\‘i
¥,N00,A0A .6 A, 0NY Al Jaxall gl
YAAET,ATE 0),Y1A,101 Bl ele g

wjugmm“_;;@\}mgﬁ_@}a‘m‘ys&j\@\,&@@mﬂfi‘ev.wwﬁ\{@\ﬂu VEE Y gl
Dtand TV Al Al 1S 51 panadie cluiial ¢ JUll g g )l @lld ey o a0V 5l ) by ) Alall o sl ) sa A
EJ.}AAJ\G‘I‘}M\QQELUPV~YY’}PY~Y2

Alaall 038 Giany Janad 3 Al Janall ra ) Randl 1 8 Cpalisall i (he Fpnati ) 8 s AS 0 (5 551 el gl Aalgl ualial) () S5
il S ALl 31850 J gas

(
(Y

3 paada (o

A IR B panadia 43S el L Lasd

AT oYY aY vt
¥ V) XX L) Ay 3 gl
VEY, 0N RAZWIE Lol Jasd rGiliay
(TYTV,VYY) - Al A Jay ) aaady
. (01 1,3A1) ) P34 e hae iy
511,9A) V,rYY,06Y Al Al 8 dua )l

ST Lagal ccppanlisall ) il Janall g ) ila 5f o 55800 (5 S 0 ele sl (ga 7Y,0 28] 5 Sl diaine 23l 51S 3l

Jag ) s
AY Y e T (3 D) Al 68 ) Bl o AS 80 Clan Y+ VY A ia il giall Al ) 35S 50 Ll ) AS 500 Caosd
_eYJoL}M\V. T N

Olaleal) pmad

e 51 e iDMpanl) By g A sal) ALaal) 6 ("Riel") o land s Bl S0 A 8 13) udia o) oY YT Gle Yo 8
w;g;‘ﬁ&_\ﬂ)@&_l)udd\a& J\.A.\Q\e.\ o\SJS\MMuM\A.“M\Mm&hl&d\wé&;\duhdueuyuﬂw\
Glllaiall Cia g C._Uu\dh.l:uje\' Vi).a\.u\Lg\.\uwd\dw\u\}@\é:l.@b)a\M}eY YT@}\\Z@JL\J&)&X\(;\J&
Slo oy tlaal el e g 38155 A8l 3 GlY1 e agiDhalae o (e SE SIS 51 Alial unnlall Gl e iy caliaal)
LSJA‘)“ uu\ﬂ‘ﬂ\uaud\.\.h 4_1}5)3\ c_l\)\)ﬂ\]\cnu).‘\w\)“)\)s‘} u)a\a.d\).\a.uuc.ljm r,_m.\ o\S)J\ 44\_1;3 u.\a...a\;.“ u.\sjs.d\
})ﬂ\)&j\&.ﬂl&\}@\ﬂ\@)cu)m\;ud\)mc\_\\)léc..aﬁ}kMM\;Y}A&LM\M}UJ&Y\UA\}Y
ub@‘}“ﬁ.\mwd@f}ﬂ‘;\;ﬁfd\&u uh@\w@\ju}}mam%wdﬁ\m‘é‘bb.w\ahér_djddsg\u;
YoV E A Al ) A i)

G AN cnaLy |
AY VY a¥ovs
¥, FA,FAQ Y 6, AA a1 5 jpal ailag (e )
YYV, 0o ¥ 1,1V4a,0%, Al
¥,¥%0,74Y ¥,140,%)A

Yo

(d

(4

V¢



haail) jlagdl i) el A8 &
(Hdia datline 48 H5)

Lllal) il 8 J g cilaliay)

AY Y rawws YY) B dpgnial) Al
(2sad) JLylls s adl) allaal)

oaddal) § (ubad) aged) Ay |

i) Ales b Al agu) aaad ea ) Jans giall e ranlisall ) el il ey ) Aansiy (miiiall g (el agedl Amy 5 il
1) ey e EA O, AV, v o L
Lailil) agsll) et e sall Lo gialf

YT,0A 0 b Y 1,0A 0 n e agnY) 22c
YV A aidial g (b agadl das

) agie |

5 paall L) Ay Baad g A aal Jlag¥) 2 e 5 Ol s Sl e Jlan) Gl g paa o Gt ) 3 ey Liil) gl Se (g s
B ) 3 sie Cin sar ) e siaal Y1 aall il 01 o LAY Jalall Jaaly 5 Laadl 5l ol Al bl jlagy) el dileia)

AY XY aY v
£9¢,YYY TeE, Y JaV 6 yuad lary) 3 ghay Adlatiall Cld 5 pendll

G AY) A g da gaad) cilh g puaal) |

AY XY aY vt
TV, 9A. N14,00¢ 04 o o> alladl a8l gl aan AUy a3 3¢ a s
YAS,VY £4A,14Y il g5 ClS) i)
- YYY,0A) Cgnill a5 pucae
YIA,£04 YYY,NAY 83 jiwa b Adlias daf Ay puin g plhaiinY) Ay pa
YoY,)Y¢ VA, VAY e slaa Lia o) 9305 5 Cilina p Ailia ol L)
¥ea,YEA \Vo,FYy * de o il 2 g s )
YE,FVY VEY,VEA Sl Gl g pas
11,44y YV,8Y slia s sl S
£4,01¢ Y£,4A4 cylaiy)
§0A,TVE oY¢,t00 AT
Y,TAY, 4V YLV, ER

Dy Youye v e 1o YT g Jly VY050 v v adiar (52 sl (538 pal) il (pa da s s ilal s Fia sSall el jal 5 sl arias
(2smm

Alatisalf el N1 g clal 5N

A5l g Al a3 plaall SlELL (5 3Y Y P YY) AY Y E jans T 6 LS Al el )l el 3l o 4S50 sl Gl
Al

Al jhalacall 3 ,14)
L) geall g lalaiall 3 san G 63 paiunall Ll o5 Lol 5 Lgtiagada 2oa dlee JDIA (e L1l 5 4S5 Al 8 dlalie Hhladdl ()

g\@uaJku\wacjmaswas}mmiuaﬁ_as)mswlaﬁﬂmwﬂu@)Lu\s;\;jwoj_ws‘y\
Al Ghlaay ! jhlia s 3 gl Ghlaa e Al 5 goay Jaiis

Y1

\o

'

\V

AA

A4



haail) jlagdl i) el A8 &
Lllal) il 8 J g cilaliay)

AY YE gaanns ¥V dgiial) Al
(25l Jlls A 2l allaall)

() Adlall jlalial) 55040 LY 4

Sl 51y Jsa

3 (ulaa
‘Y)}m'é)\):ﬁ\uduu)siusK}J\&ﬂ).kl;d\'&)\fgeu\‘)LEZX.\:LUUAJém‘}uL4.41-93))"4‘5\1‘5}“‘\5);3\3)\&‘\UAMUJS:\
A, b Ll 5 )y Cluba Al e s sk e

daa) yall ddad

Ay JalSig 8 sall anly 3l Lagd dalgay bl 8 Galaall asd jall Ziad aelud a5 )laY) (alae Adausd 0 daa) all diad (et o5y
A8 A1) A6 ) Al SIS 5 Al yall 5 B i) Nl il

415040 daa yal)

el a5 lulauadl LUS jandy Llalall Laal jall 5 5la) a6 Aol das) pal) dlassd gy Gy 1 Alall 5 Abiaill Cllaall 46K dna) ye ol
£V 5 50y go alSa ) AIS il Aadliag Adalal) daal el o585 A0 A8 ) Cilgan 55 Aadail) 5 cilialpudly 4S50 o1 5 5 48MaD) i
Al yall diad Jl eihua 535 Leailis (e

shlial) diad

(6 sise e B 510 il jlae e GlEYT & el dial) dp 1 A g sesal) Jiaii | lalaall diad oLaily 48 580 5] (ulae o8
Al all s W gndl s (5 guall s et i s dulladl Qhlaall Jie Sl e ol a1 bl udae saclid Lale 480 gall 5 35,0
b s Aradl s Bpadaitl) s dyaldaill jllal

sl Jhlday-yd
Gsnd) bl o (8 sudl ) Ve 8 ol il Angis Ailall 313U Adiiaall dpail) i) o Alalal) el (il jlalae A (5 sud) Hhlaa
e allall g i yall 5 & jliadd) Aadil 5 (3 gl Gl sine 8 il 5l 1Y) S auadll SLany) Caieaill (A sl s 200 G S0
Bl (3 A gl 5 0L 51 5Y)
AV ) hlae s cBlaall i :hlaa) e cpe 55 e Bl llda oS5

cSlaall jhlda (i
COlandl G el (8 sl Gy lE La Adle 310 Aliivual) Apal) i) ) Aolal) dagl) (i ya3 ki o8 Clead) Hhlis
Of G Cagal) el L Gy 353 5al) leall ol s @llia of 3l aiad (g sad) Jlplly 4S80 At H1) bl o35 Ay
A O laall el Ja gailly S ) A6 Al dle 5 (g3 graadl Jloylly Aasi ye CBlee 5l (g3 sraadl Jlaplly Aaill <l sllaall 5 <l s sall alans

G AY Jaud) Jhlaa (@
Dbl (e Al CiDlAG) (8 sl Slaal 8l ) G Al 31aY dpaiil) il Aaa) @l 33 Hhlie & gAY Jenl) Hhlae
dalse 5l jaan e f o L)l 5L Blati ol se Casy ol paill 038 CuilS o) Lagh (CBlead) i of dualal) A pasll Y 20s
AV Jlae) il aad Al <l sl (o A8 oo Gad (3 gl 8 A ghiall ABlaall Ailall il gV AES 3 i

Laldl) ey gaadl ol Jhlda (z
OY Tl (3 sl 8 2l lrasd & ol purll Aais i) ol o) A e Tkl ol 8 daladl Y peadl el ylalie i
Aalal e gl Jlad Hhlaal dca jra e 38580 b Al al Y ara 483N AW @l oY)

Yv



haail) jlagdl i) el A8 &

(Aliie Laalise 45 ,3)
Allall adl g8l Joa claliay)

AY YE gaanns ¥V dgiial) Al
A grd) JLyll da jadll Al
¢ D

() Bl il 519

A4

Slaiiy) Jhlaa Y.y 4

u\g\‘);\eayas‘)u”&_mﬁ uuan‘)&y\u‘)H\m‘;umuﬁM\)ﬂhC-U_DM‘_AQLA&JJLDJ.ABPJ;)Ja\;asﬁuw‘i\‘)kbﬁ
Mmy‘ J}AA.“ .JJ.J;.\_, WJ}‘ Mu.u\ﬂ &—l\J\A.\Qy‘ &r— d_}.aa.nj ‘);L\.umﬂ MJLA.\J‘)_” n‘)\.\;ﬂ (um JJ g_@ LA.\ ul.A.\JY‘ ‘)L\A.Al ua‘)a_m n‘)\J‘)!
\)@.uu.uu‘)_}h.\.\\iu“).\ﬂﬂbDJMMJ‘)SJ“).\;L\MJ)SQLJ\ WUhm;Mmudeuuhm&cd}aaﬂ\j

Llaay) O e elldg Jbsail) il i 8 HLaiinVl Gl Lo diaid) cilia il cadll aal) e olait¥) hlie e aall &5
RURYA| Q\aﬁ.ﬂ\_s S‘);_‘,AS\ u\A_;;_}AMQ:\SLu

YaV,40Y,607 Yoi,Y q,v4a)

bl il agie 5 Ly ila

1Y,V40,17) YV, 4, YA4 a1 3 ppal ailagll 5 @l i) ol Sl
YLATY,FAN o a,vYY Al A glaie laga sa
YVY,Toq,6YA YAV ANALA Y

g-‘;i‘}éﬂ\ Jl@,}‘g\ er- gé JLA:.'\LAY‘ gél.aa

hlaal (il 3 ey el ja Y (e 23 aia g AS Al Gl A e g Ll Hhalaal ale JSGy (1 jme Ghsadl) jlag¥) 2 gie B LY
Jsanl s ALV 2 sandl daas s dan Hl Aala¥) Olalaie V) o Jsanll 1885 o jalinall Aalany) 5 jlaall anii olld 3 Loy glaiiy)
Apadd Cliladas a) e

aed A4S il Citia (lly e 3 0le | pualil) dadadd dnlany) halaall dae g3 3 )Y 31 dae g1 8y seay SBY) Cariatl) A1 S ) 2
Agliie dplanl Hhlae law el e due 58 @il a )l ) Ley Aalall Aol alill

u).,«bu‘_gu‘}]u.d\a& G ol mw\u\}u@ud\duésw\um‘ﬂo)w\ b)&}ﬁ‘m\‘;)&u‘dbéb c,\.\.\t\las
MJAAS\?Adﬂcﬁj.\.d‘)Aaj\LSJAQQMJMY‘&M}MDJ\JY\M})}MM\u})u\}MJMY\u})H\wd})ﬂ\u&wu

Aall Ly aedl dad giall Anleiy) 5 ludll i b Lad

Aol Anddte S lud (awaida b i) ila sl o giall
agtam Al B aldasy) sl jlagyt o gk B udl) Janal AY Y E e ¥
Y Y YR,FaE, e WY ARK S
¥ 1,1¢4,ve4 TN, YE 78,40 axal) o gia 3LaL
Y VLYAY, CAS 1,4VY,00Y 78,40 axal) 3 s cilida
¥ AR AR FLVEY, A 73,80 Sral) dalite cilida
LA 1oV,¥y1,4. ¥
:LA.._\SX\ daddia BJL..»'; uamu @ )LAS:\-HAY\ L;Lm ?‘)Al\ L.u)l«n
@L&'\S‘}” M.\SS\‘_QUA\A;JY\ &}Aﬂ\ Jl;._)\‘}]\ AP '&JL\»';.“ Jazal e\“\'r rand )
N o, TYY YY,TEY,TV) ARE SIS
Y V,041,07Y OT,TYY,ATY ARE paall ddas gia sliia
Y M VY,aAY ¥A0Y, 0 ARRY- aaall 3 yua cliie
Y Yo,Y4. Yie,Ydo ARRY M\A&AU&AQUM
Y,380,) VY VY ,AAY,07

YA



haail) jlagdl i) el A8 &
Lllal) il 8 J g cilaliay)

AY YE gaanns ¥V dgiial) Al
(25l Jlls A 2l allaall)

() Adlall lalaal) 5 50a) LY 4

(&) i) Jhlda¥-y a

(&) higatill Jagy) a,muaju:ﬁu\ﬂ u&l—\a (1
(di_}:.mdl.‘})u_}.dav q e\‘ VV)‘_SJ}L“JL‘})U}AAVéﬂw\‘;uaux‘b‘)mdmé\sﬂ‘d.ﬂcﬁ" Yz‘)MJT‘\‘;LQS
a);yu\dpyu@ﬂ)ssa‘;n)d\)A;L\S\wmmh:aﬂ\u\ﬁcdh&\@\.m‘}(h

() Caatl) e el Lgmpen (5585 5 Aaa Hla Al 5 jlan aladily 48 3l Sl saca S AplanY) 53 sall 4 5

4 ad) cleladl) Jidas (o
a2 gl A el ASLedd) e dS 80 Ll peaisy

s AT Al clsuat g (il g Biliaa clilai (g
(silay Aaleial) Hlaii¥) lalie Bl AL Ll sa say alaiall ety lalie dpdaxil 5 a1 latl) g sl il (gl A4S )l Ladiag Y
ASle Lliia¥) JMA e @lldy JLsaill gyl agie 4 i) e o ol jhlae e aall aby | sl oY) 8 L)
wﬁ@;mwau\mécdﬂ\uLmsJJ&sa})c a);}d\u_ﬂq};}d\

A e pad g A Bana )il (o
‘)JQJZ-J‘)AP‘):}QLSPY“LL\-\AX‘?AJ‘@JAPULA:.U‘)L\.MSA.&A)’.A):}DL;«.ﬂkﬂl-ﬂjwsf‘k:}-\w‘EJ\JA&—\‘JLS}JJLS-\SJ[}AY‘&‘_\i\e:u

SSA phlia (2
S e ol 0582 ol A8l yaad Akl (s 8 Anikil 8 ol ABlan 1yl il 6 AlGe il kol Bae A8 e i L) S 1 halas Lo
sl Aaaadl ) Lol Cag Bl 8 el U8 (e adliie JS5 3l Lilatl) Lolel il el gl e Lt 508 i et b s Apalad)
AT Gkl (e la e

Adne ik adse gl e gl 8 g Al <y skl slad 4S80 6o Al Fpuleall Y LY S bl s

icw}ia\)éicai,\u&)s\i)'SJSJLBAJ);}(:A;L}A.\Siﬂ)ﬂ\;iﬁ\wi@ﬂd%ﬁy@bﬁ‘}]\k\iﬁdu'aﬂlﬁjqpﬁﬂ\eﬂ
Adgra il 5l 48 o dihie oDl e

A gl Jlalaar-1 4
4 ) Aduae Adlaial s A gl plaliie L Lgiliain) die ALl Lgslel Sl o185l 8 <l gl 3S 5 (2 e slalie o A gl jhalie
L@m\muuu\ﬁumfuubﬂu;u,nwmJJM\_;;JM\@MM“\MJ\@M\ Sae iy b Lgilal i) by
g dall I8 Lgalaain) Jla Lelal il o8 611 281K ) g L) ol cpUaianall 508 STl @lld 5 ol gl jlalae 5 la) 8 4S5l 43yl Jials
sl o el sllaall 4pa8lail) Cl8liaiud) aaad &5 AS il dransy i phalaal (o pail) ol A gie e led 2S5 (50 dpalall e 5 dalal)
YA e Gae s LS Aladl) BLaSIWY) Gyl 51 Sl cppmy 221 Y 5 (ol Blasiul) g )l in el 58yl Al 5y )1 & Aiiall 3 yiall
AL Al i

AR



haail) jlagdl i) Cilad) A8 Hd
Lllal) il 8 J g cilaliay)

AY YE gaanns ¥V dgiial) Al
(25l Jlls A 2l allaall)

() Adlall jlalaal) 5 504) LY 4

() Moaad) Jlaar.y 4
Aa8larl) Apaiall il ) ol A€ 5l ey sllaal) cliliacia) N J saadl adly 2S00 A gall 8 55 (g 2SI (Bliain) Jas 3 laY) o) 53
A padall e
o N Y.y
£ sanall & gl [BYR) YRR ) ES AY YE e ¥
il glaall
vo.,40) - - Vo.,40) 4 ) Adifal) aedl)
£,¥ar, 00 Y - £,ravr, 0\ Y - AN A glaial) el gliaall g Adladaal) B g paall
o,V 66,6V - £,ravr,0\Y Vo.,40)
o Yoy
& sanall & g [BY BYRAR TN AYAYY aaua Y
Al glaall
o0,A%0 - - o,A%e g el Aslal) aell)
Y,VV.,voy - Y VY., Yoy - G AY A glaiall il laall g Aatid) Cld g peadll
Y,VVTL Y Y - Y, VY., Yoy o,A0

Sl Gy Jlalia 806214
@ilia s Granlusall il g b 53 LgiSay Cumy 2yl paius¥) faal oy Sl pain¥) o Lisa e Bl ) Ja) (ul 5 50 die 4S80 Ciags
Gk oo Lelle Gl ) JSa 5 )laly 4S5 8 Ldlae Y Aalivsall daiill ac a4y 8 Jla (ol 5 3208 e Lalial) SIS 5 0 AV mlliadll (laal
Aol Ca gyl 8 el jaall Tad 5 arde Bl ¢ ja) 5 <l o sall il o dilall 48) e

AY Y E ey T dgiiall Al O JW Gl ) 5,100 cilel ) sl il of calaal <l s ol o) jal oyl

Aalal) iy gliaall g Aatlal) cily ga gall Adslal) ailion 4
s () Ol Gl sl S LER) (G 281K Alalae 8 ol i) i dnda o Jal (e 4Dl A1 Jadl 4 Alalal) dadl)
e 53 Cash e Baieey At sl bl aeds Jall 5 jual ailagy daSa 8 Lay 28 (e Al AS AN o g ge ()5S (z 5 3))
Ao g3 Gk ) a5 s AT il sllae 5 A jlad 45010 aed 5 Aiaiise Gl 5 jean (e Agllall Ll slae Call 5 anall dalia ol Hlaiin

ALl ah sl e s 8 Ay il Lgiad e Tp sa alias W il <l sllaall <l s sall Alalall Aol ()

ALl s g sall Alalall Al o L) g yaadd ) (a3l AS 8 aadis

(S sale) ol Qa5 (sl B0V (] Anial) AL (3 5 8 A ghaiall el ) (5 isall

by iy Aalgdl Leidlane aen i 5 A1 438 ani (3 )k ol ABlaa il sllae 5 <l g gl Adaiil) (3 gu) 8 A glaiall Jlasl) 0¥ (5 sianall
5 Adaa DLl ALGN (3 sl

(Bsnd) (8 AlaaDlall AL iy e driae e daledl LgiDlane ()5S i (3 )k 1T (5 sl



sl Jlagdl muldl) cilad) A8 Hd

(Alie daalise 45 ,5)
Allall ) g8 Jga clalicay)

AY Y e YY) B dggtial) Al

(2ol Jl da 50l Jld)

Adalal) Aol gy ybat) dadl)
O Addlal) dagdll Aaddlly ) )

il gllaall JAA g G Aatad) Atlall cila g gall

AL =AY dalA gl DA slalaal) ddteitly

gsaaall ¥ giwadl Y ggiwal ) g giaal) £ saxall s AY sl &l el PR slalaall Adtea
- - - - Yo £, Y 4,ve0 - - - Ve£,Y.4,va)
- - - - e.a,vyY - - - e a,vyY
. - - - YV,114,YA4 - - - YV, T4, YA
AAY,A8.  AdY,A0. - - MY, A0 - MY, A0 - -
MY, A0 AAY,AC. - - VAY,VAY,ReY - IXERYY - YAVAAAAGY
- - - - Ve.,ﬂo\ Ve.,ﬂo\ - - -
- - - - £,74Y,00Y  £,rav,00Y - - -
- - - - O,V E6,60F 0,V 6¢,¢1Y - - -

Akl Al 4y yiaal) daal)
Oe Aol dall Al ) )

il slhadll Jaall dla e Aalal) AL ol s sall

Al - AV A m DA slalaal) Ralaly

& sanall Y siwed Y Gsiwdl Y sl & saxall s AYI JOS N 3 L) sladaall Aalsl)
- - - - Yav,90Y,£11 - - - YaV,40Y,611
- - - - YLATY,FAY - - - YLATY,FAY
- - - - 1Y,V40,17) - - - 1Y,V46,17)
AAY,A0.  AdY,A0. - - AQY, A0 - AAY, A0 - -
AAY,A0.  A4Y,A0. - - YVE,00Y,YVA - AQY, A0 - YVF,T09,6YA
- - - - o,A%0 o,A%0 - - -
- - - - Y,YVY.,Yov Y,YVY.,Yov - - -
- - - - YLVVTLYNY Y,V YYY - - -

AR

() Al a5

() Aailall iy thaal) g AtLal) <l g gall Altal) Ll

?Y~Yi i ¥

Lullal) < g galf
Jaa¥) asse gﬁ et géb.a
el

G AN A glaial) aga gall
A giall gl Baa Y g 2831

il
Atlal) ) g gal) £ 5a2a
Lllalt by pllaalf

4 laal) dLilal) aedl)

il glaal) g ABatical) Culd g uaal)
@AY A glatal)

4dlal) iy sllaal) £ gana

V“Y oYY sl )

Lllal) < g gall

DY) age A LYl dla
sl

AT A laie iy ga ge

il (sal saca Y1 5 ail)
Q\J\A’iﬁu‘!\

A s g sall @ gana

Lullal) Al glhaalf

EER SR L RPN

b laall g daatioal) cld 5 puaall
GOAY) A glaidll

Al & sllaall ¢ sana

N4

e-\4



sl Jlagdl maldl) cilad) y A8 i
(liie daalina 48 ,5)

Allall i) 681 Jga clalicay)

aY YE prawna ¥y B dgiial) Ll

1408 58 a9 50

5 il S 20 g LUl o 5501 o) gk a0 g L) 5 pes gmabig oY+ Yo o (s (5 smad) 5 Syl il 311 ) 4o 58 gl 5
A el ) el S8 alall g Uil g aca gali e Jaily s o saills Cpavimal) painn st s (€5 JOA (po panal) A i g

tcladdll Jials zali 5

ol B s el

5 ¢ saill Clilaa aed geali

A s STV B ladll 5 aall Jalis Jead il o gus ) aed grali

P;J\&M,M,Um‘_mﬂsmﬂ\qs)m)mw;,suxmu\ummdntas)mé;u:,_uuls“_mmdntc_ﬂufngas,
d;\l\)mu,m(.;mmg\mm\gm\ )wj (..v wuwum @;mybmmewv Y JUJ\ \E: w;\m\@u)\l\ "uu' -

AYAYY Gl T ujgew.v. ok

¥ a5yl cladall Jual ali s Gleiall Jlan¥) sie Gl cealandl) il 4S8l culas ¢(4) el Lyl Jsall el clllaial
Yovy 2
. s

bl (8 A8 il @S s Lavie "Lal (e 20168 (90 Aapa g e AS il cibias ¢ lagY) Glady Jaali Clia e 5 ,Lall ua.q}ud;\
Jandl) 48 AN Coas oY VY JBA m,&ﬂ\c_ml\ucm@\uu&dmj@d&u e all d—\)A.\Md.\’.A‘LILG‘uD‘L\MLM”L_UJA‘ R:P)
ladall Jaal el e i g Lgtialusi ) 251 68 (53 Aapa gl (g Sl
("Mlab™) (g graad) (538 sall iall Cpa pilag VAV

YTV 5oV eV e VY8 dpgtiall Al Ll (e dalivial \c_‘.u}n‘;:.as)g\&ug

AY oYY REE
£1,EAY, VOV - Ay
(£Y,11V,1€7) - Ll DA @ila s (e 22l
1,1 Y4,YAq - e dunlaall i Il 2y slika)
- - Ll Algd A da )l

"Ll (g claddl) Jals el (8 AS el Gupeay B jluadd) Y-Y

AY Y aY vt

1,1 Y4,VA4 - Al MLl (e 0058 (53 il 5l Alslal) Al il gast Ol e 5 5led

1,1 Y4,VAQ -

ABaMY) Elaaly

SSoal S e il 050 8 gAY Y E jaainn VY8 dgiinall Aand) Ales die dala d3aY Sl gl Gla oS B asl 5 oY) 5
Aalla) ) il o3 8 e sa LS AS yall )

31y ulaa dlaic )

A Y E 5909 Gsal) a) £ET lnd Yo b5 aY) Gelae 8 G ALl 200 gl o3 slaie ]

Y

AR

Yy



GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WITH
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2024



GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY

(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

INDEX

Independent auditor’s report

Statement of financial position

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity

Statement of cash flows

Notes to the financial statements

PAGE

5-32



KkPMG

KPMG Professional Services Company daiga dadbues duigeal) @l JLiiudl (o) (o (oS AS
16t Floor, Al Barghash Tower sie il z )1 il
6189 Prince Turki Road, Al Corniche SN LS e Gk TYAY
P.O. Box 4803 AT L ga
Al Khobar, 34412 - 3146 TVET - TEEVY sl
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia D el Ayl 2€L)
Commercial Registration No 2051062328 ARERERS AR F-SRT-S FC 5 N
Headquarters in Riyadh Rk A st S 38 all

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Shareholders of Gulf Lifting Financial Leasing Company (Closed Joint Stock Company)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of Gulf Lifting Financial Leasing Company (“the Company”), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024, the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flow for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, comprising material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Company as at 31 December 2024, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Accounting Standard) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board as endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and pronouncements
issued by the Saudi Organization for Chartered and Professional Accountants (SOCPA).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (Including International Independence Standards), that
is endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code’s requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
IFRS Accounting Standard that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and
pronouncements issued by SOCPA, the applicable requirements of the Regulations for Companies, Company’s By-
Laws and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, the Board of Directors, are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

KPMG Professional Services Company, a professional closed joint stock company registered in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia with a paid-up capital of SAR100,000,000 and a non-partner member firm of the KPMG global
organization of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee
Commercial Registration of the headquarters in Riyadh is 1010425494
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KPMG.
ndependent Auditors Repart

To the Shareholders of Gulf Lifting Financial Leasing Company (Closed Joint Stock Company) (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
‘Reasonable assurance’ is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, then we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in the internal control that we
identify during our audit of Gulf Lifting Financial Leasing Company (“the Company”).
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KPMG

Independent Auditors Report

To the Shareholders of Gulf Lifting Financial Leasing Company (Closed Joint Stock Company)
(continued)

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on the information that has been made available to us, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to
believe that the Company is not in compliance, in all material respects, with the applicable requirements of the
Regulations for Companies and the Company’s By-laws in so far as they affect the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements.

For KPMG Professional Services Company

Abdullah Oudah Althagafi
License No: 455

Al Khobar, 27 Shaban 1446H
Corresponding to: 26 February 2025G
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GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY

(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

31 December

31 December

Note 2024 2023

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Net investment in finance leases 3 84,468,870 52,294,424
Investment 4 892,850 892,850
Intangible assets 5 168,756 253,128
Property and equipment 6 549,208 400,924
Total non-current assets 86,079,684 53,841,326
Current assets
Current portion of net investment in finance leases 3 69,740,921 55,657,992
Prepayments and other current assets 7 2,179,625 4,326,237
Cash and cash equivalents 8 27,169,289 62,795,631
Total current assets 99,089,835 122,779,860
TOTAL ASSETS 185,169,519 176,621,186
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital 10 165,800,000 165,800,000
Statutory reserve 31,228 31,228
Retained earnings 11,337,968 6,404,366
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 177,169,196 172,235,594
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Employees’ end of service benefits 11 801,627 424,244
Total non-current liabilities 801,627 424244
Current liabilities
Trade payables 750,951 5,865
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 12 4,393,512 2,770,352
Provision for Zakat 13 1,321,542 511,981
Advance from customers 732,691 673,150
Total current liabilities 7,198,696 3,961,348
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8,000,323 4,385,592
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND

LIABILITIES 185,169,519 176,621,186

)t Faisal Rifalid Kanoo Nair Bayan%éilsulami Mohammed Jassim Alebrahim
hairman Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

The accompanying notes from | to 22 appearing on pages 5 to 32 form an integral part of these financial statements.



GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

Note 2024 2023

INCOME
Income from operations
Finance lease income 20,058,477 16,459,294
Income from other activities
Other income 14 3,645,618 3,265,392
Total income 23,704,095 19,724,686
EXPENSES
Salaries and other employee related expenses (9,886,598) (8,716,623)
Legal and professional charges (2,732,796) (2,176,815)
Rent and related expenses 16 (604,100) (494,327)
Depreciation charge 6 (211,969) (203,000)
Amortization charge 5 (84,372) (84,372)
Provision for expected credit loss 3 (66,989) (738,422)
Insurance expense (946,373) (891,498)
Other general and administrative expenses 17 (2,762,316) (1,683,976)
Loss on account of participation to SAMA

deferred payment program 20.2 - (1,129,789)
Total expenses (17,295,513) (16,118,828)
Income before Zakat 6,408,582 3,605,858
Zakat (expense) / reversal for the year 13 (1,321,542) 2,494,190
Income for the year 5,087,040 6,100,048
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or

loss:
- Re-measurement (loss) / gain on defined

benefit plans 11 (153,438) 81,864

Other comprehensive (loss) / income for the

year (153,438) 81,864
Total comprehensive income for the year 4,933,602 6,181,912

Earnings per share — basic and

diluted

2

DyFﬁisaT" alid Kanoo
Chai¥man
\\%7

3

Nair Bayan/Alsulami
Chief Executive Officer

0.31 0

Moha@ped Jassim Alebrahim
Chief Financial Officer

The accompanying notes from 1 to 22 appearing on pages 5 to 32 form an integral part of these financial

statemen



GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY

(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

Balance at 1 January 2023

Income for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31 December 2023

Balance at 1 January 2024

Income for the year
Other comprehensive loss for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31 December 2024

Statutory Retained
Share capital reserve earnings Total
165,800,000 31,228 222,454 166,053,682
- - 6,100,048 6,100,048
- - 81,864 81,864
- - 6,181,912 6,181,912
165,800,000 31,228 6,404,366 172,235,594
165,800,000 31,228 6,404,366 172,235,594
- - 5,087,040 5,087,040
- - (153,438) (153,438)
- - 4,933,602 4,933,602
165,800,000 31,228 11,337,968 177,169,196

The accompanying notes from 1 to 22 appearing on pages 5 to 32 form an integral part of these
financial statements.




GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

Cash flows from operating activities
Income before Zakat
Adjustments for:

- Provision for expected credit loss

Loss on account of fair value adjustments for interest
free SAMA deposits, net

Depreciation

Amortization

Employees’ end of service benefits
Deposit income

Changes in:
Net investment in finance leases

Prepayments and other current assets

Trade payables

Advance from customers

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
- Due to a related party

Cash used in operating activities

Employees’ end of service benefits paid

Zakat paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property and equipment
Deposit income received

Net cash generated from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of deposits to SAMA
Net cash used in financing activities

Net changes in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year

SUPPLIMENTORY INFORMATION
Non-cash transactions:
Provision for expected credit loss

Loss on account of fair value adjustments for interest
free SAMA deposits

31 December

31 December

Note 2024 2023
6,408,582 3,605,858

3 66,989 738,422
20.2 - 1,129,789
6 211,969 203,006
5 84,372 84,372
11 248,587 281,249
14 (2,466,088) (3,138,389)
4,554,411 2,904,307

(46,324,364) 11,294,608

1,917,839 (1,689,591)

745,086 (3,886,577)

59,541 533,799

1,623,160 1,118,280

- (15,038,978)

(37,424,327) (4,764,152)

11 (24,642) (27,620)
13(b) (511,981) -
(37,960,950) (4,791,772)

6 (360,253) (65,046)
2,694,861 3,158,274

2,334,608 3,093,228

20.1 - (41,617,146)
- (41,617,146)

(35,626,342) (43,315,690)

62,795,631 106,111,321

8 27,169,289 62,795,631
3 66,989 738,422
20.2 - 1,129,789

The accompanying notes from 1 to 22 appearing on pages 5 to 32 form an integral part of these
financial statements.
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GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Gulf Lifting Financial Leasing Company (“the Company”) previously known as “Gulf Lifting Rental Company” is
a Saudi Closed Joint Stock Company established under the Regulations for Companies in the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia. The Company is registered in Dammam under commercial registration number 2050030896 dated 19
Shaban, 1416H corresponding to 10 January 1996G and operating under company license number 47/A Sh/201708
dated 14 Dhul Qa’dah 1438H corresponding to 6 August 2017G issued by Saudi Central Bank (“SAMA”).

The Company is engaged in the finance leasing business. The Company is effectively a wholly owned subsidiary
of Yusuf Bin Ahmed Kanoo Company Limited.

In 2013, a new Finance Lease Law was enacted in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, whereby, only licensed companies
are allowed to conduct finance lease business in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Accordingly, the shareholders of the
Company (i) filed application with relevant authorities to secure license to conduct finance lease business; (ii)
increased the capital of the Company from SR 40 million to SR 100 million as required by the law; and (iii) resolved
to transfer all the business activities and related assets and liabilities at carrying amount of operating lease business
to a shareholder effective from 1 January 2013. During 2016, the Company received initial approval of the
acceptance of application from the Saudi Central Bank (SAMA). During 2021, the Company has increased its capital
from SR 100 million to 165.8 million.

During 2016, the shareholders of the Company resolved to change the name of the Company from Gulf Lifting
Rental Company to Gulf Lifting Financial Leasing Company. Further, the Company was converted from Limited
Liability Company into a Closed Joint Stock Company in accordance with Ministerial Resolution number 287/Q
dated 27 Dhul Qa’dah 1437H, corresponding to 30 August 2016. The legal formalities associated with the change
in name and legal status of the Company were completed during 2016.

In view of the change in legal status, the shareholders also resolved to (i) convert statutory reserve and retained
earnings to additional equity contribution at 30 August 2016 amounting to SR 90.65 million and (ii) transfer the
assets, liabilities and activities of the Company to Closed Joint Stock Company.

The Company has received license from SAMA for practice of finance lease business in Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
on 14 Dhul Qa’dah 1438H corresponding 6 August 2017G. The Company’s license has been renewed by SAMA for
further 5 years period with expiry date of 12 Dhul Qa’dah 1448H, corresponding to 19 April 2027. Further, with that
renewal the Company has also received license for practice of SME finance in Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

These financial statements include the operations of the Company and its following branches:

Location Commercial registration number
Dammam 2050030896
Jeddah 1010842563

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Statement of compliance

These financial statements are prepared by the Company in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS Accounting Standard) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as endorsed in the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and pronouncements issued by the Saudi Organization for Chartered
and Professional Accountants (SOCPA).
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GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Basis of measurement

These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convention on the accrual
basis of accounting except for investment which is measured at fair value and employees’ end of service benefits
which is measured at projected unit credit method.

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in these financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Company operates. These financial statements are presented in Saudi Riyals (SR) which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Saudi Riyals has been
rounded to the nearest Riyal, unless otherwise stated.

Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of the Company’s accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are recognised
prospectively.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for the year ended 31 December 2024 includes:

i. Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses (ECL) on financial assets measured at
amortized cost. The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECL.

Loss allowances for lease receivable and contract assets are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition
and when estimating ECL, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and
available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis,
based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward-looking
information.

The Company considers a financial asset to be in default when:

e the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full, without recourse by the Company
to actions such as realizing security (if any is held); or

e the financial asset is 90 days or more past due.

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which
the Company is exposed to credit risk.

ii. Employees’ end of service benefits

The cost of end of service defined benefit and the present value of the related obligation are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions which may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, withdrawal
before normal retirement age, mortality rates etc. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions
and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate, yield and
duration of Saudi government bonds obligation with at least an ‘A’ rating or above, as set by an internationally
acknowledged rating agency, and extrapolated as needed along the yield curve to correspond with the expected term
of the defined benefit obligation. The underlying bonds are further reviewed for quality.

6
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iv.

GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions (Continued)

Employees’ end of service benefits (Continued)
Those having excessive credit spreads are removed from the analysis of bonds on which the discount rate is based,
on the basis that they do not represent high quality bonds.

Age-wise “High” withdrawal rates are used in carrying out the valuation. These age-wise withdrawal rates are
generally used in the MENA region to carry out the actuarial valuation of end of service benefit schemes of
companies operating in leasing business.

The rates assumed are based on the WHO SA - 19 — 75% mortality tables. In the absence of any standard mortality
tables in the region, these rates are generally used in Kingdom of Saudi Arabia in carrying out the actuarial valuation
of EOSB Schemes. If any other mortality table is used it will not make any significant difference in the results.

Measurement of fair values
Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-
financial assets and liabilities.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation

techniques as follows:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices);

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy,
then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest
level input that is significant to the entire measurement. The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair
value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change has occurred.

Zakat

The Company is subject to Zakat in accordance with the General Authority for Zakat, Tax, and Customs Authority
(“ZATCA”) regulations. Zakat computation involves relevant knowledge and judgment of the Zakat rules and
regulations to assess the impact of Zakat liability at a particular period end. This liability is considered an estimate
until the final assessment by ZATCA is carried out until which the Company retains exposure to additional Zakat
liability.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non- financial assets to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into smallest group of assets that generated cash inflows from
continuing use that are largely independent of cash inflows of other assets.

The recoverable amount of an asset is greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is
based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
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GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Standards, new pronouncements and interpretations

New and revised standards with no material effect on the financial statements
The following revised IFRSs have been adopted. The application of these revised IFRSs did not have any material
impact on the amounts reported for current and prior periods.

e Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback — Amendments to IFRS 16 Leases;

e C(lassification of liabilities as Current or Non-Current and Non-current Liabilities with Covenants —
Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements;

e Amendments to IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows and IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Supplier
Finance Arrangements;

e Lack of Exchangeability — Amendments to IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates.

New and revised standards issued but not yet effective
The Company has not early adopted the following new and revised standards that have been issued but are not yet
effective:

e Amendments to the Classification and Measurement of Financial Instruments — Amendments to IFRS 9
Financial Instruments and IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures;

Contracts Referencing Nature-dependent Electricity — Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7;

IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements;

IFRS 19 Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures;

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendments to [FRS
10 and IAS 28), effective date yet to be determined

The above-mentioned standards are not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Material accounting policies
Following accounting policies have been applied in preparation of these financial statements. These policies have
been applied consistently for all period presented.

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less impairment losses, if any, and is not depreciated until the asset is
brought into commercial operations and available for intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. Cost incurred to replace a component of an item of property and equipment is
capitalized and the asset so replaced is retired from use. All other repairs and maintenance expenditure are charged
to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income during the period in which they are incurred.
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2.6.3

GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Material accounting policies (Continued)
Property and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over its estimated useful life of the assets as mentioned
below;

Number of years

Leasehold improvements 5
Office furniture and fixtures 5-7
Information technology equipment 4

All assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount
if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment, if any, are taken to the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

The assets useful life and methods are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets, including Enterprise Resources Planning (“ERP”) software acquired by the Company and have
finite useful life are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortization is calculated to write-off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful life, and is generally recognized in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income. The estimated useful life of the intangible asset is four years.

Leases

I. As alessor

Net investment in finance leases

The Company leases out heavy machinery and automobile to corporate customers. Leases in which the Company
transfers control incidental to the ownership of an asset to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Finance leases
are recorded at the inception of the lease at the lower of fair value of the leased assets and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. At the end of lease-term the Company transfers the title of underlying assets to the lessee.

Gross investment in finance leases include the total of future lease payments on finance leases (lease receivables),
plus estimated residual amounts receivable. The difference between the lease receivables and the cost of the leased
asset is recorded as unearned lease finance income and for presentation purposes, is deducted from the gross
investment in finance leases. The Company takes down payments on leases with the right to set off against the
residual value of leased assets and for presentation purposes, these down payments along with prepaid lease rentals
are deducted from gross investment in finance leases. The Company has applied IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts
with Customers” to allocate consideration in the contract to each lease and non-lease component.
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2.6.5

GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Material accounting policies (Continued)
Leases (Continued)

II. As alessee

The Company leases office building. As a lessee, the Company previously classified leases as operating or finance
leases based on its assessment of whether the lease transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership.
Under IFRS 16, the Company recognises right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for most leases - i.e. these leases are
on-balance sheet.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use
asset is initially measured at cost, and subsequently at cost less any accumulated depreciation, impairment losses and
adjusted for certain remeasurement of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate
as the discount rate. The lease liability is subsequently increased by the interest cost on the lease liability and
decreased by lease payment made. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a
change in an index or rate, a change in the estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, or as appropriate, changes in the assessment of whether a purchase or extension option is reasonably
certain to be exercised or a termination option is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company has applied judgement to determine the lease term for some lease contracts in which it is a lessee that
include renewal options. The assessment of whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise such options
impacts the lease term, which significantly affects the amount of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets recognised.

Short term lease and leases of low value assets

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low value assets and
short-term leases. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases, if any as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date
and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is
recognized as finance cost.

Zakat

The Company is subject to Zakat in accordance with the General Authority for Zakat, Tax, and Customs Authority
(“ZATCA") regulations. Zakat computation involves relevant knowledge and judgment of the Zakat rules and
regulations to assess the impact of Zakat liability at a particular period end. This liability is considered an estimate
until the final assessment by ZATCA is carried out until which the Company retains exposure to additional Zakat
liability.
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GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Material accounting policies (Continued)

Expenses
All expenses are presented by their nature and presented in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.

i) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified and measured at amortized cost, FVOCI or FVTPL.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Company changes its business
model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified on the first day of the
first reporting period following the change in the business model.

Financial assets at amortized cost
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as
at FVTPL:

o the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and profit on the principal amount outstanding.

The financial instruments not measured at fair value are short-term financial assets and financial liabilities whose
carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits with banks and other short-term investments in an active
market with original maturities of three months or less.

The Company classifies cash and cash equivalents, finance lease receivables and other receivables as financial assets
at amortized cost.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”)
A financial asset is measured at fair value through FVOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is
not designated as at FVTPL.

e it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets; and

e its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principle and profit on
the principle amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect to
present subsequent changes in fair value in OCI. This election is made on an investment-by-investment basis. The
Company does not have any financial assets that are designated at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI).
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GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

2.6 Material accounting policies (Continued)

2.6.7 Financial instruments (Continued)

i) Financial assets (Continued)

¢) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”)
All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at
FVTPL. On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the
requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Business model assessment

The Company assesses the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level because this
best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The information
considered includes:

o the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. In particular,
whether management's strategy focuses on earning contractual interest income, maintaining a particular interest
rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the duration of the liabilities or expected cash outflows
or realizing cash flows through the sale of the assets;

e how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported;

o the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business
model) and how those risks are managed;

e how managers of the business are compensated- e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of the assets
managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

e the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its
expectations about future sales activity. However, information about sales activity is not considered in isolation,
but as part of an overall assessment of how the Company's stated objective for managing the financial assets is
achieved and how cash flows are realized.

Transfer of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not considered
sales for the purpose, consistent with the Company’s continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis
are measured at FVTPL.

The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking 'worst case' or 'stress case'
scenarios into account.

If cash flows after initial recognition are realised in a way that is different from the Company's original expectations,
the Company does not change the classification of the remaining financial assets held in that business model but
incorporates such information when assessing newly purchased financial assets going forward.

Financial assets that are held for trading and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are measured at

FVTPL because they are neither held to collect contractual cash flows nor held both to collect contractual cash flows
and to sell financial assets.

12



GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

2.6 Material accounting policies (Continued)

2.6.7 Financial instruments (Continued)

i)  Financial assets (Continued)

Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

For the purposes of this assessment, “principal” is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition.
‘interest © is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal
amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk
and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Company considers
the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual
term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In
making this assessment, the Company considers;

- contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

- terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable-rate features;

- prepayment and extension features; and

- terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g., non-recourse features)

A prepayment feature is consistent with solely payments of principal and interest criterion if the prepayment amount
substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, which may
include reasonable additional compensation for early termination of the contract. Additionally, for a financial asset
acquired at a discount or premium to its contractual par amount, a feature that permits or requires prepayment at an
amount that substantially represents the contractual par amount plus accrued (but unpaid) contractual interest (which
may also include reasonable additional compensation for early termination) is treated as consistent with this criterion
if the fair value of the prepayment feature is insignificant at initial recognition.

ii) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at
FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition.
Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense,
are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Other financial liabilities
(including loans and borrowings and accounts and other payables) are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange losses are recognized in statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired
financial assets, the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including
all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For purchased
or originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by discounting the
estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the amortized cost of the debt instrument on initial
recognition.

13
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GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

2.6 Material accounting policies (Continued)

2.6.7 Financial instruments (Continued)

ii) Financial liabilities (Continued)

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

When available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted prices in an active market
for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an on-going basis. The Company measures instruments
quoted in an active market as per the official closing price in the related stock exchange where the instrument is
traded.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Company uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates
all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

The Company recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period
during which the change has occurred.

Derecognition

Financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset expire, or it
transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

On derecognition of the financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying
amount allocated to the portion of the asset that is derecognized) and the consideration received (including any new
asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income. Any interest in such transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the Company is recognized as
a separate asset or liability.

Financial liability

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or
expire. The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the
modified liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial liability based on the modified terms is
recognized on fair value.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the

consideration paid (including any non- cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
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2.6

2.6.7

GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Material accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
when, and only when, the Company has legally enforceable right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle
them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis for gain and losses from financial instruments at FVTPL and
foreign exchange gains and losses.

iili) Impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 replaces the 'incurred loss' model with an 'expected credit loss' model (ECL). IFRS 9 requires the Company
to record an allowance for ECLs for all loans and other debt financial assets not held at FVTPL, together with loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts. The allowance is based on the ECLs associated with the probability
of default in the next twelve months unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk since origination. If
the financial asset meets the definition of purchased or originated credit impaired (POCI), the allowance is based on
the change in the ECLs over the life of the asset.

Under IFRS 9, credit losses are recognized earlier than under previous accounting standard.

The Company applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure expected credit losses which uses a lifetime
expected loss allowance for finance lease receivables.

To measure the expected credit losses, finance lease receivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk
characteristics and the days past due.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and
when estimating the ECL’s, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and
available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based
on the company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and including forward- looking information.

The Company considers a financial asset to be in default when:

- the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligation to the Company in full, without recourse by the Company to
actions such as realizing security (if any is held); or
- the financial asset is 90 days or more past due.

Life time ECLs are the ECLs that result from default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.
The Maximum credit period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the
Company is exposed to credit risk.

Measurement of Expected Credit Losses:

ECLs are a probability — weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present value of all cash
shortfalls (i-e the difference between the cash flows due to the entity in accordance with the contract and cash flows
that the company expects to receive).

ECLs are discounted at the effective interest rate of the financial asset.
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2.6

2.6.7

2.6.8

GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Material accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and debt securities
at FVOCI (if any) are credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired” when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:
- due to significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
- abreach of contract such as a default or being more than 90 days past due;
- the restructuring of a finance lease receivable by the Company on terms that the Company would not
consider otherwise;
- itis probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; or
- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the
assets. For debt securities at FVOCI (If any), the loss allowance is charged to the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Write off:

The Company writes off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the counterparty is in severe
financial difficulty and there is sufficient evaluation that collection will not be possible, for example when
counterparty has been placed under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings. Financial assets written
off may still be subject to enforcement activities under the Company’s recovery procedures, taking into account legal
advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Impairment of non-financial assets
At each reporting date, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its non- financial assets to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into smallest group of assets that generated cash inflows from
continuing use that are largely independent of cash inflows of other assets.

The recoverable amount of an asset is greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is
based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pre- tax discount rate based on
the estimated future cash flows, discounted their present value using a pre-tax discount rate the reflects current market
assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assets.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. They are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (If any), and then reduce the carrying amount of other
assets on pro rata basis. An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed, for other assets, an impairment
less is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognised.
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2.6.9

GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

Material accounting policies (Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
highly liquid deposits with a maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash
and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts, if any, are shown within borrowings in current
liabilities in the statement of financial position.

2.6.10 Proposed dividend and transfer between reserves

Dividends and appropriations to reserves, except appropriations which are required by law, made subsequent to the
statement of financial position date are considered as non-adjusting events and are recorded in the financial
statements in the year in which they are approved and transfers are made.

2.6.11 Revenue recognition-Finance leases

For all financial instruments measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate
(EIR). The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. Interest
income is included in finance income in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. During the
year the Company has recognized interest income amounting to SR 16,149,625 (2023: 13,736,084) and insurance
income amounting to SR 2,284,020 (2023: 2,156,488).

Administrative fee is recognized when earned. During the year the Company has recognized administrative fee
amounting to SR 1,624,832 (2023: 566,722).

2.6.12 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes
a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of special
commission expense and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

2.6.13 Statutory reserve

In accordance with Company’s By-laws, the Company has recognized 10% of the income till the year 2022.
However, pursuant to change in Company’s law, the Company has amended its By-laws in financial year 2023,
accordingly no income has been transferred to statutory reserve for the year ended 31 December 2024.

2.6.14 Employee benefits

i) Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount
expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of
past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

ii) Employees' end-of-service benefits liabilities

The Company operates a non-funded employee end-of-service benefit plan, which is classified as defined benefit
obligation under IAS 19 'Employee Benefits'. A defined benefit plan is a plan which is not a defined contribution
plan. The defined benefit obligation is calculated by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the period in which they occur in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income. Such actuarial gains and losses are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods.
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GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

2.6  Material accounting policies (Continued)

2.6.14 Employee benefits (Continued)

ii) Employees' end-of-service benefits liabilities (Continued)
Past service costs are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on the earlier of:
e The date of the plan amendment or curtailment; and
e The date on which the Company recognizes related restructuring costs.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability. The Company recognizes
the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under ‘salaries and related expenses’ and ‘finance cost’
in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income:

e Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-
routine settlements.
e Net interest expense or income

The defined benefit liability comprises the present value of the defined benefit obligation, less past service costs.

2.6.15 Government grant

The Company recognises a government grant related to income, if there is a reasonable assurance that it will be
received, and the Company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant. The benefit of a government
deposit at a below-market rate of profit is treated as a government grant related to income. The below-market rate
deposit is recognised and measured in accordance with IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. The benefit of the below-
market rate of interest is measured as the difference between the initial fair value of the deposit determined in
accordance with IFRS 9 and the proceeds received. The benefit is accounted for in accordance with [AS 20. The
government grant is recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on a systematic
basis over the period in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grant is intended
to compensate.

2.6.16 Value Added Tax (VAT)
Assets and expenses are recognised net of amount of VAT, except that when VAT incurred on a purchase of assets
or services is not recoverable from the tax authority, in which case, VAT is recognised as part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable. The net amount of VAT recoverable from, or
payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

2.6.17 Provisions and contingencies
Provision
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a
provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate
asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
separate statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the
time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate,
the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognised as a finance cost.
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GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES (Continued)

2.6  Material accounting policies (Continued)

2.6.17 Provisions and contingencies (Continued)
Contingencies
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the separate financial statements. They are disclosed unless the possibility
of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. Liabilities which are probable, they are recorded
in the separate statement of financial position under accounts payable and accruals. A contingent asset is not
recognised in the separate financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

2.6.18 Trade payables, accruals and other liabilities
Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid for goods received and services rendered, whether or not billed to

the Company.

2.6.19 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs, if any, directly attributable to the issue of new shares are

shown in equity as a deduction, from the proceeds.

3. NET INVESTMENT IN FINANCE LEASES

2024 2023
Gross investment in finance lease 192,731,787 130,350,623
Less: Unearned finance lease income (35,514,884) (19,458,084)
Net investment in finance leases 157,216,903 110,892,539
Provision for expected credit losses (3,007,112) (2,940,123)
154,209,791 107,952,416
Current maturity (69,740,921) (55,657,992)
Non-current maturity 84,468,870 52,294 424
3.1 The movement in the provision for expected credit losses is as follows:
2024 2023
Balance at beginning of the year 2,940,123 2,201,701
Allowance for the year 66,989 738,422
Balance at end of the year 3,007,112 2,940,123

3.2 The maturity of the gross investment in finance leases as at 31 December 2024 is as follows:

Gross
investment in Unearned finance Net investment in
finance leases lease income finance leases
Not later than one year 90,185,329 20,444,408 69,740,921
One to two years 64,988,150 11,159,904 53,828,246
Two to three years 34,592,936 3,651,845 30,941,091
Three to four years 2,965,372 258,727 2,706,645
192,731,787 35,514,884 157,216,903
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

3. NETINVESTMENT IN FINANCE LEASES (Continued)

3.2 The maturity of the gross investment in finance leases as at 31 December 2023 is as follows:

Gross investment  Unearned finance  Net investment in

in finance leases lease income finance leases
Not later than one year 67,222,660 11,564,668 55,657,992
One to two years 41,228,868 5,718,565 35,510,303
Two to three years 18,481,350 1,797,090 16,684,260
Three to four years 3,417,745 377,761 3,039,984
130,350,623 19,458,084 110,892,539

4. INVESTMENT

Based on the instructions of Saudi Central Bank (“SAMA”) in the month of December 2017 a new entity was
incorporated to register the leasing contracts in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia called “Saudi for leasing registration
(“the Investee”). SAMA instructed all leasing companies and banks to contribute to the capital of the new investee.
The Company contributed SR 892,850 in December 2017. In 2018, the Company received 89,285 shares (2% of
total shares) and classified the investment as fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets represent licenses for computer software and ERP software implementation expenses.

Software Asset under

licenses development Total
Cost:
1 January 2023 2,195,501 337,500 2,533,001
Transfer 337,500 (337,500) -
31 December 2023 2,533,001 - 2,533,001
31 December 2024 2,533,001 - 2,533,001
Accumulated amortization:
1 January 2023 2,195,501 - 2,195,501
Charge for the year 84,372 84,372
31 December 2023 2,279,873 - 2,279,873
Charge for the year 84,372 - 84,372
31 December 2024 2,364,245 - 2,364,245
Carrying amounts:
31 December 2024 168,756 - 168,756
31 December 2023 253,128 - 253,128
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6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Office Information
Leasehold furniture and technology
improvements fixtures equipment Total
Cost:
1 January 2023 549,547 204,870 670,594 1,425,011
Additions during the year 4,900 24,130 36,016 65,046
31 December 2023 554,447 229,000 706,610 1,490,057
1 January 2024 554,447 229,000 706,610 1,490,057
Additions during the year - 101,116 259,137 360,253
Disposals - - (45,783) (45,783)
31 December 2024 554,447 330,116 919,964 1,804,527
Accumulated depreciation:
1 January 2023 300,821 139,227 446,079 886,127
Charge for the year 86,898 32,377 83,731 203,006
31 December 2023 387,719 171,604 529,810 1,089,133
1 January 2024 387,719 171,604 529,810 1,089,133
Charge for the year 72,826 19,112 120,031 211,969
Disposal - - (45,783) (45,783)
31 December 2024 460,545 190,716 604,058 1,255,319
Carrying amounts:
31 December 2024 93,902 139,400 315,906 549,208
31 December 2023 166,728 57,396 176,800 400,924
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PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

2024 2023
Prepaid expenses 1,206,468 577,369
VAT receivable, net 463,435 245,438
Accrued interest on short term deposits 18,452 247,225
Advance to suppliers - 167,487
Others 491,270 3,088,718
2,179,625 4,326,237

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2024 2023
Cash at bank 10,146,305 16,795,631
Short term deposits 17,022,984 46,000,000
27,169,289 62,795,631

Short term bank deposits are denominated in Saudi Riyals with local banks and are made for varying periods from 1
month to 3 month and carry interest rates ranging from 4.95% to 6.10% per annum (2023: 4.15% to 6.10%).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

Related parties represented shareholder, directors and key management personnel of the Company, and entity

controlled or significantly influenced by such parties:

The Company is required to pay remuneration to the members of Board of Directors, under Bye-Laws, for

participation in Board of Director’s meeting held during the year.

Prices and terms of payment with related parties are approved by management. Amounts due to related parties are

disclosed in the statement of financial position.

Significant transactions with related parties 2024 2023
Yusuf Bin Ahmed Kanoo Company Limited — a shareholder

Rent for Jeddah branch 46,000 -
Payments for purchases of equipment - 19,687,508
Purchase of equipment - 4,648,530

Key management personnel
Key management personnel of the Company comprise of the Board of Directors and key members of management
having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Company.

Key management personnel compensation comprised of the following transactions:

2024 2023
Transactions:
Compensation of key management personnel 4,610,113 3,029,541
Remuneration of board and related committees 992,000 909,000
5,602,113 3,938,541

Employees’ end of service benefits includes an amount pertaining to key management personnel.
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SHARE CAPITAL

The shareholding pattern as of 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023 is as follows:

Percentage
of Number of
ownership Shares Amount SR
Yusuf Bin Ahmed Kanoo Company Limited 94 15,585,200 155,852,000
Ali Abdulla Kanoo 1 165,800 1,658,000
Ali Abdulaziz Kanoo 1 165,800 1,658,000
Saud Abdulaziz Kanoo 1 165,800 1,658,000
Bader Abdulaziz Kanoo 1 165,800 1,658,000
Faisal Khalid Kanoo 1 165,800 1,658,000
Ahmed Fawzi Kanoo 1 165,800 1,658,000
100 16,580,000 165,800,000

EMPLOYEES' END OF SERVICE BENEFITS

In accordance with the provisions of IAS 19, management has carried out an exercise to assess the present value of
its defined benefit obligations in respect of employees' end of service benefits payable under relevant local regulations
and contractual arrangements.

The Company recognized the benefits in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The benefit
is based on employees’ final salaries and allowances and their cumulative years of service, as stated in the laws of
Saudi Arabia.

The following table summarizes the components of the net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income and amounts recognized in the statement of financial position.

Net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

2024 2023
Included in profit or loss
Current service cost 224,899 264,112
Interest cost on benefit obligation 23,688 17,137
248,587 281,249
Included in other comprehensive income
Re-measurement loss / (gains) on obligation
Loss on change in financial assumptions 32,125 54,019
Loss / (gain) due to change in experience adjustments 121,313 (135,883)
153,438 (81,864)
Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation:
2024 2023
Balance at 1 January 424,244 252,479
Current service cost 224,899 264,112
Interest cost 23,688 17,137
Benefits paid (24,642) (27,620)
Actuarial loss / (gain) on the obligation 153,438 (81,864)
Balance at 31 December 801,627 424,244
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EMPLOYEES' END OF SERVICE BENEFITS (Continued)

Significant assumptions used in determining the post-employment defined benefit obligation includes the following:

2024 2023
Discount rate 5.30% 4.65%
Salary increase rate short term 7.30% 6.15%
WHO SA19 - WHO SA19 -
Mortality rates 75% 75%
Rates of employee turnover Heavy Heavy

The table below illustrates the approximate impact on the defined benefit obligation if the Company were to change
one key assumption, while the other actuarial assumptions remain unchanged. The sensitivity analyses below has
been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on the defined benefit obligation as a result of
reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analysis may not
be representative of an actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that changes in assumptions
would occur in isolation of one another.

Sensitivity analysis 2024 2023
Increase

Discount rate (+50 bps) 772,749 409,078
Salary increases rate (+50 bps) 833,617 441,134
Decrease

Discount rate (-50 bps) 832,419 440,412
Salary increases rate (-50 bps) 771,338 408,252

The average duration of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is 7.44 years (2023: 7.38
years).

ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

2024 2023
Employees related accruals 2,219,439 1,544,942
Accrued expenses 1,820,337 1,172,913
Others 353,736 52,497
4,393,512 2,770,352
ZAKAT

a) Charge for the year

The Company is subject to Zakat in accordance with the regulations of the General Authority for Zakat, Tax, and
Customs Authority (“ZATCA”). Zakat expense is charged to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

1) Zakat charge for the year ended 31 December comprises of the following:

2024 2023
Zakat charge for the year, (net of reversal) 1,321,542 (2,494,190)
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ZAKAT Continued)
a) Charge for the year (Continued)
ii) The significant components of Zakat base for the Company are as follows:

2024 2023
Adjusted profit for the year 6,408,582 3,605,858
Zakat base 51,268,656 28,846,864

On 7 Rajab 1440H corresponding to 14 March 2019G, ZATCA issued Zakat rules for financing activities. The rules
are applicable for entities conducting financing activities for the fiscal years commenced on or after 1 January 2019.
Consequently, the provision for Zakat for the year ended 31 December 2024 and 2023 has been calculated based on
the new rules.

Significant components of Zakat base of the Company principally comprise of shareholders’ equity at the beginning
of the year, adjusted profit for the year. Some of these amounts have been adjusted in arriving at Zakat charge for
the year.

b) Provision for Zakat
The movement in provision for Zakat during the year is as follows:

2024 2023
Balance at beginning of the year 511,981 3,006,171
Add: Charge for the year 1,321,542 743,581
Less: Prior year assessment - (3,237,771)
Less: Payments during the year (511,981) -
Balance at end of the year 1,321,542 511,981

Zakat for the year is payable at 2.5% of higher of the approximate Zakat base and adjusted net income attributable
to the shareholders.

¢) Status of assessments
The Company has submitted its Zakat declarations with ZATCA for the year up to 2023. The Company has obtained
its Zakat certificate for the year ended 31 December 2023, which is valid up to 30 April 2025.

d) Transfer pricing
On 20 March 2023, the Board of Directors of the Zakat, Tax, and Customs Authority (ZATCA) in the Kingdom of

Saudi Arabia (KSA) approved amendments to the Transfer Pricing (TP) Bylaws extending the applicability of TP
provisions to Zakat-paying entities. These amendments were subsequently endorsed by Ummul Qura on 14 April
2023 and are applicable to Financial Years (FYs) starting on or after 1 January 2024. Under the revised
requirements, Zakat-paying entities must ensure their transactions with related parties comply with the arm’s length
principle. These zakat-paying entities are required to submit a TP Disclosure Form and a TP Affidavit with their
Zakat returns. There are certain other compliance obligations applicable to these entities as outlined in the TP
Bylaws i.e. local file, master file, and country-by-country reporting depending on the monetary threshold as defined
under the TP bylaws. The company is in process of finalization of the required forms submission to ZATCA for
2024.

OTHER INCOME
2024 2023
Profit on short term deposits 2,466,088 3,138,389
Others 1,179,530 127,003
3,645,618 3,265,392
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GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

The basic and diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the income for the year attributable to the
shareholders by weighted average number of shares at the end of the year.

Basic and diluted earnings per share: 2024 2023

Income for the year 5,087,040 6,100,048

Weighted average number of outstanding shares

Number of shares 16,580,000 16,580,000

Basic and diluted earnings per share 0.31 0.37
. LEASES

Operating lease primarily contains rental expenses for office premises and vehicles, these rental contracts are for one
year. Expenses relating to such rentals are recognized in the statement of statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. The commitments for minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases are
as follows:

2024 2023
Expenses relating to short-term leases 604,100 494,327
OTHER GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
2024 2023
GPS tracking devices fee 619,554 67,980
Subscription and periodicals 498,697 285,613
Marketing expense 333,581 -
Withholding taxes and non-refundable VAT 222,187 168,459
Software maintenance and IT consultancy 193,187 252,124
Government fees and penalties™® 175,321 309,248
Travel expense 142,648 34,317
Electricity and water 27,697 66,997
Communication 24,989 40,564
Others 524,455 458,674
2,762,316 1,683,976

*Government fees and penalties includes penalties imposed by SAMA amounting to SR: 125,000 (2023: SR
250,000).

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENT

The Company has no commitments and contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2024 (2023: Nil), except as disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements.

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the Company's activities and is managed through a process of ongoing identification, measurement
and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. This process of risk management is critical to the Company's
continuing profitability. The Company's activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks which mainly include
market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
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GULF LIFTING FINANCIAL LEASING COMPANY
(A CLOSED JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Expressed in Saudi Riyals)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Risk management structure

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the
Company's risk management policies.

Audit Committee

The audit committee is appointed by the Board of Directors. The audit committee assists the Board in carrying out
its responsibilities with respect to assessing the quality and integrity of financial reporting and risk management, the
audit thereof and the soundness of the internal controls of the Company.

Internal Audit

All key operational, financial and risk management processes are audited by the Internal Audit. Internal audit
examines the adequacy of the relevant policies and procedures, the Company's compliance with the internal policies
and regulatory guidelines. Internal audit discusses the results of all assessments with management and reports its
findings and recommendations to the Audit Committee.

Risk Committee

Board of Directors of the Company has established a risk committee. The primary responsibility of the risk
committee is to oversee and approve the company-wide risk management practices to assist the board in overseeing
risks, such as financial, credit, market, liquidity, security, legal, regulatory, reputational, and other risks.

The risks faced by the Company and the way these risks are mitigated by management are summarized below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of a financial instrument may fluctuate as a result
of changes in market profit rates or the market prices of securities due to change in credit rating of the issuer or the
instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the
market.

Market risk comprises of two types of risk: currency risk and other price risk.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial assets may fluctuate because of changes
in foreign exchange rates. The Company's principal transactions are carried in Saudi Riyals. Management believes
that there is minimal risk of significant losses due to exchange rate fluctuations as the majority of the monetary assets
and liabilities are in Saudi Riyals or currencies which are pegged to the Saudi Riyal and consequently the Company
does not hedge its foreign currency exposure.

Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument may fluctuate because of
changes in market prices (other than those arising from special commission rate risk or currency risk) whether those
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instruments or its issuer, or factors affecting all
similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Company does not have any financial instruments which are
subject to other price risk.

Special commission rate risk

The special commission rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate due to changes in
the market interest rates. As the Company’s financial instruments are interest at fixed rates, the Company is not subject
to special commission rate risk.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument may fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other
party to incur a financial loss. The Company has established procedures to manage credit exposure including
evaluation of lessees’ credit worthiness, formal credit approvals, assigning credit limits, obtaining collateral such as
down payments and personal guarantees. Individual lease contracts generally are for terms not exceeding sixty-
months.

The credit risks on maximum exposures due in relation to the investment in finance leases is mitigated by the retention
of title on leased assets and down payments.

2024 2023
Net investment in finance leases 154,209,791 107,952,416
Cash at bank and short-term deposits 27,169,289 62,795,631
Other current assets 509,722 2,861,381
181,888,802 173,359,428

Net investment in finance leases

The investment in finance leases generally expose to significant credit risk. Therefore, the Company has established
a number of procedures to manage credit exposure including evaluation of lessees' credit worthiness, formal credit
approvals, assigning credit limits, obtaining collateral and personal guarantees.

The Company follows a credit classification mechanism, primarily driven by day’s delinquency as a tool to manage
the quality of credit risk of the lease portfolio. Further, the company has categorized its lease receivables into four
sub-categories on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics.

Exposures within each credit risk category are segmented by industrial classification and an ECL rate is calculated
for each segment based on the delinquency status and actual credit loss experience over the past years. These rates
are multiplied by scaler factors to reflect differences between economic conditions, current conditions and
management’s view of economic conditions over the expected age of the receivables.

Expected credit loss assessment for the lease receivables are as follows:

Net
Weighted investment
average loss in finance Impairment loss Credit
31 December 2024 rate leases allowance impaired
Corporate 1.91% 26,394,437 504,850 No
Medium enterprise 1.91% 60,111,340 1,149,759 No
Small enterprises 1.91% 66,977,517 1,281,089 No
Micro enterprises 1.91% 3,733,608 71,414 No
157,216,903 3,007,112
Weighted Net
average loss investment in Impairment loss Credit
31 December 2023 rate finance leases allowance impaired
Corporate 2.65% 22,642,371 600,323 No
Medium enterprise 2.65% 56,632,867 1,501,522 No
Small enterprises 2.65% 30,852,006 817,987 No
Micro enterprises 2.65% 765,295 20,290 No
110,892,539 2,940,123
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

Net investment in finance leases (Continued)
The Company as at 31 December 2024 has impairment loss allowance of SR 3 million (2023: SR 2.9 million). In
addition, finance lease receivables are secured against leased assets.

The credit quality of Company's bank balances is assessed with reference to external credit worthiness which all are
above investment grade rating.

Geographical segment analysis
The Company's operations are restricted to Kingdom of Saudi Arabia only.

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements

The Company does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements to cover its credit risks associated with its
financial assets, except that the credit risk associated with the net investment in finance lease. The credit risks on net
investment in finance leases are mitigated by retention of title of leased assets. Further, the Company has obtained
promissory notes from lessee customers.

Bank balances and other receivables
Funds are placed with banks having good credit ratings and therefore are not subject to significant credit risk. Other
receivables are neither significant nor exposed to significant credit risk.

Concentration risk

Concentrations of credit risk arises when a number of counter-parties are engaged in similar business activities, or
activities in the same geographic region, or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet
contractual obligations to be affected similarly by changes in economic, political or other conditions.

Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company's performance to developments affecting
a particular industry or geographical location.

The Company manages its credit risk exposure through diversification of leasing activities to ensure that there is no
undue concentration of risks with individuals or groups of customers in specific locations or businesses.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they fall
due. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company will be required to pay its liabilities earlier than
expected or will face difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall
due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stress conditions, without incurring unacceptable
losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. The contractual maturities of liabilities have been determined
on the basis of the remaining period at the statement of financial position date to the contractual maturity date and do
not take account of the effective maturities as indicated by the Company's availability of liquidity.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued)

Management monitors the maturity profile to ensure that adequate liquidity is maintained. The table below
summarizes the maturity profile of the Company's liabilities based on contractual undiscounted cash flows:

Within 3 3to12 1toS
31 December 2024 months Months years Total
Liabilities
Trade payables 750,951 - - 750,951
Accrued expenses and other current
liabilities - 4,393,512 - 4,393,512
750,951 4,393,512 - 5,144,463
Within 3 3to 12 Ito5
31 December 2023 months Months years Total
Liabilities
Trade payables 5,865 - - 5,865
Accrued expenses and other current
liabilities - 2,770,352 - 2,770,352
5,865 2,770,352 - 2,776,217

Capital risk management

The objective of the Company when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so that
it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and to maintain a strong capital
base to support the sustained development of its business. The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring
return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended 31
December 2024.

Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date (i.e. an exit price). The Company’s financial assets consist of
cash and cash equivalents, short-term deposits, finance lease receivables, due from a related party, available-for-sale
investments and its financial liabilities consist of accrued expenses, trade payables, other liabilities and, due to a
related party.

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are not materially different from their carrying values at the reporting
date.

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial assets:

Level 1: quoted prices in active markets for the same instrument (i.e., without modification or repackaging);

Level 2: quoted prices in active markets for similar assets and liabilities or other valuation techniques for which all
significant inputs are based on observable market data; and

Level 3: valuation techniques for which any significant input is not based on observable market data.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

31 December 2024

Financial assets

Net investment in finance leases

Other current assets

Cash and bank balances

Investment

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities

Trade payables

Accrued expenses and other current
liabilities

Total financial liabilities

31 December 2023

Financial assets

Net investment in finance leases
Other current assets

Cash and bank balances
Investment

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities

Trade payables

Accrued expenses and other current
liabilities

Total financial liabilities

Carrying Amount Fair Value
Other
Financial assets at FVOCI —equity financial Level Level Level
amortised cost investments liabilities Total 1 2 3 Total

154,209,791 - - - 154,209,791 - - - -
509,722 - - - 509,722 - - - -
27,169,289 - - - 27,169,289 - - - -
- - 892,850 - 892,850 - - 892,850 892,850
181,888,802 - 892,850 - 182,781,652 - - 892,850 892,850
- - - 750,951 750,951 - - - -
- - - 4,393,512 4,393,512 - - - -
- - - 5,144,463 5,144,463 - - - -

Carrying Amount Fair Value

Other
Financial assets at FVOCI —equity financial Level Level Level
amortised cost investments liabilities Total 1 2 3 Total

107,952,416 - - - 107,952,416 - - - -
2,861,381 - - - 2,861,381 - - - -
62,795,631 - - - 62,795,631 - - - -
- - 892,850 - 892,850 - - 892,850 892,850
173,609,428 - 892,850 - 174,502,278 - - 892,850 892,850
- - - 5,865 5,865 - - - -
- - - 2,770,352 2,770,352 - - - -
- - - 2,776,217 2,776,217 - - - -
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COVID-19 IMPACT AND RESPONSE

In response to COVID-19 SAMA launched the Private Sector Financing Support Program (“PSFSP”’) in March 2020
to provide the necessary support to the SME sector through empowering and facilitating the financing community. The
PSFSP mainly encompasses the following programs:

Deferred payments program;

Funding for lending program;

Loan guarantee program; and

Point of sale (“POS”) and e-commerce service fee support program.

As part of the deferred payments program, the Company was required to defer payments on lease contracts to the
customers that qualify as SMEs. SAMA introduced the program from 14 April 2020 and then later extended until 31
March 2022. The payment reliefs are considered as short-term liquidity support to address the borrower’s potential cash
flow issues. Based on this program, the Company had effected the payment reliefs by deferring the instalments falling
due from 14 March 2020 to 31 March 2022.

As per the requirements of IFRS 9, the Company had recorded the accounting impact for lease contract modification
related to deferred payment program for period up to 31 December 2023.

In order to compensate loss on account of deferred lease payments, the Company received profit free deposit from
SAMA as and when the Company participated to the program. The benefit of the subsidised funding rate had been

accounted on a systematic basis, in accordance with government grant accounting requirements. During the year 2023,
the Company had repaid the final instalment of interest free deposit received under the deferment program.

20.1 Deposits from Saudi Central Bank (SAMA)

Movements in deposits from SAMA for the year ended 31 December 2024 and 2023 are as follows:

2024 2023
At beginning of the year - 40,487,357
Repayment of deposits during the year - (41,617,146)
Unwinding of initial gain accounted - 1,129,789

Balance at end of the year - -

20.2 Loss on account of participation to SAMA deferred payment program

2024 2023
Loss on account of fair value adjustments for interest free
SAMA deposits, net - 1,129,789
- 1,129,789

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In the opinion of management, there have been no significant subsequent events since the year ended 31 December
2024 that would have a material impact on the financial position of the Company as reflected in these financial
statements.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVAL

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 20 Shaban 1446H corresponding to 19 February
2024G.
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